# GLACURH HISTORY BOOK

Last updated: 27/5/2024 by Parrama Chouhan Associate Director for Administration and Finance

The GLACURH History Book is compiled by the Associate Director for Administration and Finance. This living document contains the history of GLACURH and records of many items including Regional Boards, NACURH involvement, conferences, and awards.

# **Table of Contents**

History of NACURH, Inc.	3
History of GLACURH	4
Regional Board of Directors	6
Regional Leadership Conference Hosts	23
Regional Business Conference Hosts	27
Regional Award Recipients	
Student of the Year	30
First Year Student	30
Hallenbeck Service Award	31
Advisor of the Year	31
Distinguished Service Award	
Student Award for Leadership Training	32
RHA Building Block of the Year	33
Commitment to Diversity	33
Commitment to Philanthropy	34
Outstanding Advocacy Initiative Award	34
Program of the Year	
Student Staff Member of the Year	34
RHA President of the Year	
NCC of the Year	35
School of the Year	35
NRHH Outstanding Member of the Year	
NRHH Chapter Building Block of the Year	
NRHH Outstanding Chapter of the Year	
NRHH President of the Year	
NRHH Communications Coordinator of the Year	
Silver Pins	
Golden MOWIIs	44
NACURH Involvement	
NACURH Annual Conferences Hosted in GLACURH	
NACURH Offices Hosted in GLACURH	
NACURH Award Recipients	
NACURH Winning OTMs	
NACURH Positions Held by GLACURH Individuals	
NACURH Advancement Society Nominations	83

# History of NACURH, Inc.

The National Association of College and University Residence Halls, Inc. was founded at Iowa State University at the Midwest Dormitory Conference in 1954. The first meeting was organized as a result of a feeling, on the part of the Iowa State Residence Halls Government, that such an organization was needed to encourage the exchange of information and ideas. Four schools: Iowa State University, University of Colorado, University of Missouri, and University of Northern Iowa were in attendance at this first conference.

The following spring, the organization met on the campus of the University of Missouri. At this time, the name was changed to the Association of College and University Residence Halls. During the 1961 conference at Oklahoma State University, the Inter-Mountain Residence Hall association affiliated with ACURH. At this conference, the organization was renamed the National Association of College and University Residence Halls (NACURH). With this change, two regional organizations were created within NACURH: the Inter-Mountain (IACURH) and Midwest Affiliates (MACURH).

The organization continued to grow, and at the 1964 National Conference at the University of Denver, three (3) new regions were created: Pacific Coast (PACURH), North Atlantic (NAACURH), and south Atlantic (SAACURH). In 1968, the Midwest region was divided to form the Midwest (MACURH) and the Great Lakes Affiliates (GLACURH). In 1980, the Midwest region was divided again to form the Southwest (SWACURH) region. NACURH's current structure of eight regions came with the last regional split in 1990 when the North Atlantic divided into the Central Atlantic (CAACURH) and the North East Affiliates (NEACURH).

On November 16, 1971, NACURH became incorporated under the doctrines of the State of Oklahoma. At that time, regional associates became affiliates to NACURH, Inc. In February of 1972, NACURH designated blue and white as its organizational colors, as well as adopting an official logo. In 1997, NACURH was reorganized as a tax-exempt corporation, allowing for the organization to look into investment of contingency funds to increase long-term financial stability of the organization.

NACURH is a continually evolving organization committed to serving the needs and wants of member institutions. Countless initiatives have been taken during NACURH's history towards making life better for students living in the residence halls. Recent trends such as international expansion and utilizing technology to increase accessibility of information prove that NACURH will continue to serve schools well into the 21st century.

## History of GLACURH

The Great Lakes Affiliate of College and University Residence Halls is a studentrun organization working to promote and improve student life on college and university campuses across the region, including Michigan, Ontario, Wisconsin, Illinois, and Indiana. This group is primarily focused on providing quality programming and activities for on-campus residents that will make their college experience a positive one.

GLACURH was formed in 1968 as part of the Midwest region at the 1968 MACURH Conference. The states now within GLACURH grew very large and succeeded from MACURH, forming its own region. There are eight regions in NACURH, stretching from the east coast, north to Canada, south to Mexico, and west to Australia. These eight regions function on their own, each holding a regional conference and a regional business meeting. Regional conferences are held in the late fall and regional business meetings held in the early spring. Each region elects its own board of directors as well as rewards member schools in their region. The director and associate director represent the region on the National Board of Directors, NBD.

GLACURH is an organization that helps the facilitation of ideas between schools. Through the organization we provide member schools with the resources for the exchange of information to improve their campus climate and develop strong leaders at their respective institutions. This is achieved through business meetings, informational materials and the annual conference, which serves to foster the exchange of ideas. These gatherings also allow students time to grow as leaders and individuals through programming and networking with member schools. GLACURH also helps schools generate program initiatives at their respective colleges and universities. Through a motivational and inspirational display of school spirit and a commitment to benefiting on-campus students, the conference encompasses the true essence of the organization. As an entity of NACURH, Inc. GLACURH strives to provide a diverse environment to build on the foundation created at the universities and colleges of conference delegates and National Communication Coordinators. GLACURH recognizes that the students comprising the membership of our organization are of different abilities, races, ethnicities, sexual orientations, religions, ages, genders, personal beliefs, and political affiliations. As such, GLACURH strives to be a truly representative body of a truly multicultural population and is committed to promoting an atmosphere conducive to embracing and celebrating individual differences and lifestyles. We accept the responsibility to act aggressively and proactively toward educating our membership. We strongly encourage schools to build conference delegations representative and inclusive of the diversity of the people of their individual campuses. Ultimately, we strive for an understanding, appreciation, and celebration of diversity.

The Regional Board of Directors works to carry out the functions of GLACURH together with the NCC's who represent their schools. All of this is to benefit the member schools, whose members compromise all of the residents at your institutions. It is GLACURH's goal to provide member and prospective schools throughout our region with the finest and most innovative tools to successfully communicate and partake in the GLACURH experience and to help create a support system for individual on-campus organizations in the region.

# **Regional Board of Directors**

#### 1968-1969

President: David Wood (Iowa State University)

1st Vice President: Bob Melchoir (Iowa State University) 2<sup>nd</sup> Vice President: Rita Steffen (University of Cincinnati) Secretary: Ann Moran (Indiana University of Pennsylvania)

#### 1969-1970

President: Alan Penn (The Ohio State University)

1st Vice President: Marcia Wells (The Ohio State University)

2<sup>nd</sup> Vice President: Sue Renner (Stout State College)

Secretary/Treasurer: Jerri Penn (The Ohio State University) Secretary/Treasurer: Jo Ann Truka (The Ohio State University)

Advisor: Dr. Dallas Bailey (Illinois State University)

# 1970–1971

President: Sue Renner (Stout State College)

1st Vice President: Cheryl Bray

Advisor: Judy Spain (Stout State College)

#### 1971-1972

Director: Robert Levand (University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point)

# 1972-1973

Director: Rhonda Spence (University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point)

Associate Director: Cheri Zolnia (University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point)

#### 1973-1974

Director: Mary Jacqmin (University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point)

#### 1974-1975

Director: Melinda Brown, resigned (Western Illinois University) Associate Director: Ron Wilson (Eastern Illinois University)

#### 1975–1976

Director: Ron Wilson (Eastern Illinois University)

Associate Director: Betty Clark (Eastern Illinois University)

Director: Georgeanna Rosenbush (Ball State University) Associate Director: Linda May (Ball State University) Treasurer: Doug Robinson (Ball State University)

Secretary: Al Lesar (Ball State University) Advisor: Cindy Cassens (Ball State University)

#### 1977-1978

Director: Merlin Heinsohn (University of Illinois)

Associate Director: John Galligan (University of Illinois)

# 1978-1979

Director: Merlin Heinsohn (University of Illinois)

Associate Director: John Galligan (University of Illinois)

Advisor: Dr. Frank Nasca (University of Illinois)

#### 1979-1980

Director: Deb Lancello (University of Wisconsin – Stout)

Associate Director: Julie Martsen (University of Wisconsin – Stout) Secretary/Treasurer: Ken Gissing (University of Wisconsin – Stout)

Advisor: Craig Schmitt (University of Wisconsin – Stout)

#### 1980-1981

Director: Chris Moderson (University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point) Associate Director: Jim Jerg (University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point) Treasurer: Brenda Kubesh (University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point) Secretary: Tony Skusevich (University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point) Advisor: Frank O'Brien (University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point)

Advisor: Craig Schmitt (University of Georgia)

#### 1981-1982

Director: Valerie Averill (Eastern Illinois University)

Associate Director: Karla Kennedy (Eastern Illinois University)

Advisor: Mary Smith (Eastern Illinois University)

# 1982-1983

Director: Cheri Dione (University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point)

Associate Director: Dave Vytacil (University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point)

Advisor: Valerie Averill (Eastern Illinois University)

Director: Calvin Gavin (Illinois State University)

Associate Director (1983): Christine Flurkey (Illinois State University) Associate Director (1984): Dan Ptrachar (Illinois State University)

Treasurer: John Omahen (Illinois State University) Secretary: Monica Hanley (Illinois State University)

Advisor: Michael Coakley (Western Michigan University)

#### 1984-1985

Director: Carolyn Smith (Eastern Illinois University)

Associate Director: Leslie Garrigan (Eastern Illinois University) Associate Director: Garrick Spears (Eastern Illinois University) NRHH Regional Recruiter: Jenny West (Eastern Illinois University)

Advisor: Michael Coakley (Western Michigan University)

Advisor: Patrick Bradley (Eastern Illinois University)

# 1985-1986

Director: Julie Malaker (University of Illinois)

Associate Director: Scott Miller (University of Illinois) Secretary/Treasurer: Chris Gruber (University of Illinois) Support Personnel: Bettina Barnabe (University of Illinois) Support Personnel: Robert Ruppe (University of Illinois) Illinois RCC: Jay Russell-Schulz (Illinois State University) Advisor: Michael Coakley (Western Michigan University)

#### 1986-1987

Director: Marvin Wells (University of Iowa)

Associate Director: Laurence Pearlman (University of Iowa) Associate Director of NRHH: Sondra Dilworth (University of Iowa)

Illinois RCC: Jay Russell-Schulz (Illinois State University) Advisor: Michael Coakley (Western Michigan University)

#### 1987-1988

Director: Steve Hopper (Central Michigan University)

Secretary/Treasurer: Scott Shepard (Central Michigan University) Executive Assistant: Brenda Wilder (Central Michigan University)

Advisor: Marilyn Michael (University of Illinois)

Director: Todd Erstad (University of Wisconsin – La Crosse)

Associate Director: Sean McGregar (University of Wisconsin – La Crosse)

Associate Director of NRHH: Lisa Ridder (Western Illinois University) Secretary/Treasurer: Kristin Behling (University of Wisconsin – La Crosse)

Advisor: Marilyn Michael (University of Illinois)

Advisor: April Handtke (University of Wisconsin – La Crosse)

#### 1989-1990

Director: Patricia Weeks (Milwaukee School of Engineering) Associate Director: David Schuster (Marquette University) Secretary/Treasurer: Kevin Bohrer (Marquette University) Advisor: Carolyn Wascizko (Western Illinois University)

#### 1990-1991

Director: Chad Ritchey (University of Wisconsin – Whitewater)

Secretary/Treasurer: Jean Wolfe (University of Wisconsin – Whitewater)

Associate Director of Student Development: Candice Hull (Wright State College)

Michigan/Ontario RCC: Todd Benoit (Albion College)

Wisconsin RCC: Elke Kutschma (University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire)

Illinois RCC: John Biernbaum (Eastern Illinois University) Advisor: Carolyn Wascizko (Western Illinois University)

#### 1991-1992

Director: Chad Ritchey (University of Wisconsin – Whitewater)

Associate Director: Chris Wingate (University of Wisconsin – La Crosse) Associate Director of NRHH: John Biernbaum (Eastern Illinois University)

Associate Director of SAT: Jay T. Silence (Eastern Illinois University) Michigan/Ontario RCC: John Kosak (Northern Michigan College) Wisconsin RCC: Sharyl Johnson (University of Wisconsin – Stout)

Illinois RCC: Rich Ruscitti (Eastern Illinois University) Advisor: Carolyn Wascizko (Western Illinois University)

# 1992-1993

Director: John Biernbaum (Eastern Illinois University)

Associate Director: Sandra Fuller (Central Michigan University)

Associate Director of NRHH: Julie McMahon (Central Michigan University)

Associate Director of SAT: Brian Leder (Western Michigan University)

Michigan/Ontario RCC: Christine Cowdrey (Aguinas College) Wisconsin RCC: Leslie Barber (University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire)

Illinois RCC: Charlotte Eckard (University of Illinois – Chicago)

Advisor: Carolyn Miller (Western Michigan University)

Director: Rich Ruscitti (Eastern Illinois University)

Associate Director: Karen Salverson (Western Illinois University)

Associate Director of NRHH: Kerry Ronay (University of Wisconsin – La Crosse)

Associate Director of SAT: Alec Nevalainen (Eastern Illinois University) Michigan/Ontario RCC: Karen Kurncz (Grand Valley State University)

Wisconsin RCC: Sean Schuff (University of Wisconsin – Stout)

Illinois RCC: Beth Livengood (Eastern Illinois University) Indiana RCC: Doug Hess (Indiana State University) Advisor: Carolyn Miller (Western Illinois University)

Advisor-Elect: John Buck (Parks College)

Parliamentarian: Leslie Barber (University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire)

#### 1994–1995

Director: Joe Henson (Western Illinois University)
Associate Director: Lauren Brunjes (Parks College)

Associate Director of NRHH: Kris Protrafka (Eastern Illinois University)
Associate Director of SAT: Michael Ruscitti (Eastern Illinois University)
Michigan/Ontario RCC: Jeff Heethaus (Grand Valley State University)

Wisconsin RCC: Sonny DeGuzman

Illinois RCC: Kelly Hart (Northern Illinois University)

Indiana RCC: Amber Singleton (Indiana State University)

Advisor: John Buck (Parks College) Parliamentarian: Debbie Feyereisen

#### 1995-1996

Director: Kris Protrafka (Eastern Illinois University)

Associate Director: John Kuelper (Western Illinois University)
Associate Director of NRHH: Karla Iseler (Ball State University)

Associate Director of SAT: Michelle Foupht (Central Michigan University) Michigan/Ontario RCC: Rachel Miller (Western Michigan University)

Wisconsin RCC: Merissa Ferrara (Marquette University) Illinois RCC: Jason Matlock (Western Illinois University)

Indiana RCC: Chad Clark (Ball State University)

Advisor: John Buck (Parks College)

Advisor-Elect: Sissy Bouchard (University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire)

Parliamentarian: Eugene Hopkins (Ball State University)

Director: Karla Iseler (Ball State University)

Associate Director (interim): John Kuelper (Western Illinois University) Associate Director: Dave O'Brien (University of Wisconsin – Madison)

Associate Director of SAT & Services: Michael St. John (University of Michigan)

Associate Director of SAT & Services: Michelle Foupht (Central Michigan

University)

Michigan/Ontario RCC: Eric Barko (Central Michigan University) Wisconsin RCC: Severa Krueger (University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire)

Illinois RCC: Diana Bierman (Western Illinois University) Indiana RCC: Becky Peterson (University of Evansville)

Advisor: Sissy Bouchard (University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire) Advisor-Elect: Dave Emsweller (Michigan State University)

Parliamentarian: Jack Melvin (University of Wisconsin – Platteville)

# 1997-1998

Director (resigned): Dave O'Brien (University of Wisconsin – Madison)

Director: Aisha Jones (University of Michigan)

Associate Director: Aisha Jones (University of Michigan)

Associate Director: Jim Wessel (University of Wisconsin – Madison)

Associate Director of NRHH: Severa Krueger (University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire)

Associate Director of NIC/SAT: Trisha Phillips (Central Michigan University)

Michigan RCC: Chris Sligh (Grand Valley State University)

Ontario RCC: Adam Dukalo (University of Guelph)

Wisconsin RCC: Joe Burbey (University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee) Illinois RCC: Stephanie Zimmerman (Western Illinois University)

Indiana RCC: Heather Whitmill (Indiana State University)

Advisor: Dave Emsweller (Michigan State University)

Parliamentarian: Karen Cjhovka (Central Michigan University)

Director: Jim Wessel (University of Wisconsin – Madison)

Associate Director: Heather Whitmill (Indiana State University)

Associate Director of NRHH: Paula Jachimczak (Ball State University) Associate Director of NIC/SAT: Hiroaki Tongu (Western Illinois University) Michigan RCC (resigned): Trisha Phillips (Central Michigan University)

Michigan RCC: Michele Dick (Grand Valley State University)

Ontario RCC: Sara Dart (University of Guelph)

Wisconsin RCC (resigned): Josh Kestelman (University of Wisconsin – Madison)

Wisconsin RCC: Peter Brooks (University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh) Illinois RCC: Vicka Bell (University of Illinois-Urbana Champagne)

Indiana RCC: Kenneth Patricio (Rose-Hulman Institute of Technology)

Advisor (resigned): Dave Emsweller (Michigan State University) Advisor: Jacque Bollinger (University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh)

Parliamentarian: Kristin Wurster (University of Wisconsin – La Crosse)

# 1999-2000

Director: Vicka Bell (University of Illinois – Urbana-Champaian)

Associate Director of Finance & Administration: Hiroaki Tongu (Western Illinois University)

Associate Director of NRHH: Shane Ferguson (University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh) Associate Director of Information & Technology: Kristin Wurster (University of Wisconsin – La Crosse)

Michigan RCC: Bryan Jones (Central Michigan University)

Ontario RCC: Scott Turner (Brock University)

Wisconsin RCC: Brian Meliska (University of Wisconsin – Platteville)

Illinois RCC: Michael Seraphin (DePaul University) Indiana RCC: AJ Wesseler (Purdue University) Advisor: Patty Martinez (Ball State University)

Advisor-Elect: Jacque Bollinger (University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh)

Parliamentarian: Katie Fiehrer (Marquette University)

Director: Kristin Wurster (University of Wisconsin – La Crosse)

Associate Director of Finance & Administration (resigned): Hiroaki Tongu

(Western Illinois University)

Associate Director of Finance & Administration: Jayne Roberts (Western Illinois University)

Associate Director of NRHH: Kristina Brice (University of Wisconsin – Whitewater) Associate Director of Information & Technology: AJ Wesseler (Purdue University)

Michigan RCC: Aaron B. Lewis (Central Michigan University)

Ontario RCC: Lara Hof (University of Guelph)

Wisconsin RCC: Andrew Busch (University of Wisconsin – Stout)

Illinois RCC: Michael Seraphin (DePaul University) Indiana RCC: Angelia Jones (University of Evansville)

Advisor: Jacque Bollinger (University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh) Parliamentarian: Matthew Laskowski (Central Michigan University)

#### 2001-2002

Director: Angelia Jones (University of Evansville)

Associate Director of Finance & Administration: Matt Crouse (Ball State

University)

Associate Director of NRHH: Nathan Wegner (University of Wisconsin – La Crosse)

Associate Director of Information & Technology: Matthew Vanden Boogart

(University of Wisconsin – Madison)

Michigan RCC (resigned): Jenni Hakken (Ferris State University)

Michigan RCC: Amanda Busch (University of Michigan)

Ontario RCC: Lara Hof (University of Guelph)

Wisconsin RCC: Nicole Bell (University of Wisconsin – Platteville)

Illinois RCC (interim): Michael Seraphin (DePaul University)

Illinois RCC: Adam Corelli (Illinois State University)

Advisor: Jacque Bollinger (University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh)

Advisor-Elect: Marcus Weemes (University of Wisconsin – Platteville)

Parliamentarian: Matthew Vanden Boogart (University of Wisconsin – Madison)

Director: Matthew Vanden Boogart (University of Wisconsin – Madison) Assoc Director of Finance & Administration: Thomas Bertram (University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh)

Associate Director of NRHH: Katie Wolff (University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee) Associate Director of Information & Technology: A.J. Morris (Central Michigan University)

Michigan RCC: Amanda Busch (University of Michigan) Wisconsin RCC: Rachel Debelak (Marquette University) Illinois RCC (resigned): Erin Childers (Millikin University) Illinois RCC: Denise Peters (Eastern Illinois University) Indiana RCC: Angela Patton (Purdue University)

Advisor: Marcus Weemes (University of Wisconsin – Platteville)

Advisor-Elect: Terry Tumbarello (University of Wisconsin – Whitewater)

Parliamentarian: A.J. Morris (Central Michigan University)

#### 2003-2004

Director: James Tobin (Ball State University)

Associate Director of Finance & Administration: Thomas Bertram (University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh)

Associate Director of NRHH: Stephen Swieton (Marquette University)

Associate Director of Information & Technology: David Rosenberg (Loyola

University – Chicago)

Michigan RCC: Ty Krueger (Grand Valley State University)

Wisconsin RCC: Emily Ascher (University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire)

Illinois RCC: Joe Robinson (Southern Illinois University Carbondale)

Indiana RCC: Eric Camel (Valparaiso University)

Advisor: Terry Tumbarello (University of Wisconsin – Whitewater)

Advisor-Elect: Marcus Weemes (University of Michigan)
Parliamentarian: Ty Krueger (Grand Valley State University)

Director: Stephen Swieton (Marquette University/Northern Illinois University) Associate Director of Finance & Administration: Ty Krueger (Grand Valley State University)

Associate Director of NRHH: Katie Wiese (Ball State University)

Associate Director of Information & Technology: Stephanie Thach (Kettering University, A-Section)

Michigan RCC: April Bennett (Michigan State University)

Wisconsin RCC: Evan Trad (University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire)

Illinois RCC: Peter Salvadori (resigned) (Eastern Illinois University) Mickey Collins

(University of Illinois Chicago)

Indiana RCC: J. Ryan Ostry (Purdue University)

Advisor: Marcus Weemes (University of Michigan/Wayne State University)

Advisor-Elect: Chad Clark (Purdue University)

Parliamentarian: Anthony D'Ambrosio (Northern Illinois University)

#### 2006-2007

Director: Evan Trad (University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire)

Associate Director of Finance & Administration (resigned): Jackie Jambrone

(University of Wisconsin – La Crosse)

Associate Director of NRHH: Stacey Smith (Loyola University)

Associate Director of Information & Technology: Dave Kokandy (North Central College)

Michigan RCC: Robert Love (Ferris State University)

Wisconsin RCC: Kristin McClain (University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire)

Illinois RCC: Mickey Collins (University of Illinois – Chicago) Indiana RCC: Jennifer Stopher (University of Indianapolis)

Advisor: Chad Clark (Purdue University)

NRHH Advisor: January Boten (University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire)

Parliamentarian: Tommy Fix (Ball State University)

Director: Mickey Collins (University of Illinois – Chicago)

Associate Director of Finance & Administration: Robert Love (Ferris State

University)

Associate Director of NRHH: Nick Terek (Saginaw Valley State University)

Associate Director of Information & Technology: Kirt Jones (Purdue University)

Michigan RCC: Chuck Ringer (Grand Valley State University)

Wisconsin RCC: Kenny Brotheridge (University of Wisconsin – Platteville)

Illinois RCC: Robert (University of Illinois – Urbana-Champaign)

Indiana RCC: Adam Hofer (Ball State University) Advisor: Tera Monroe (Western Illinois University)

NRHH Advisor: January Boten (University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire) Parliamentarian: Melissa Loest (University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh)

#### 2008-2009

Director: Jessica Knox (University of Wisconsin – Green Bay)

Associate Director of Finance & Administration: Joe Balogh (Western Illinois

University)

Associate Director of NRHH: Paige Bovard (University of Illinois – Urbana-

Champaign)

Associate Director of Information & Technology: Hannah Rosenthal (University of Wisconsin – Stout)

Michigan RCC: Isaac Norris Hudson Jr. (Saginaw Valley State University)

Ontario RCC: Andrew Bell (University of Windsor)

Wisconsin RCC: Melissa Loest (University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh)

Illinois RCC: Mickey Collins (University of Illinois – Chicago)

Indiana RCC: Travis D. Schilla (Ball State University) Advisor: Tera Monroe (Western Illinois University) NRHH Advisor: Stacy Said (Ball State University)

Parliamentarian: David Lemon (University of Wisconsin – La Crosse)

Director: Hannah Rosenthal (University of Wisconsin – Stout)

Director (resigned): David Lemon (University of Wisconsin – La Crosse)

Associate Director of Finance & Administration: Hannah Rosenthal (University of

Wisconsin – Stout)

Associate Director of Finance & Administration: Mike Russell (North Central College)

Associate Director of NRHH: Jeremy Homolka (Western Illinois University)

Regional Communications Coordinator of Communication Development

(resigned): Cooper Whitescarver (University of Wisconsin – Stout)

Michigan RCC: Alex Straley (Saginaw Valley State University)

Ontario RCC: Andrew Bell (University of Windsor)

Wisconsin RCC (resigned): Michael DuPont (University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire)

Illinois RCC: Ashley Ross (University of Illinois – Chicago) Indiana RCC: Meagan Murphy (Ball State University)

Advisor (resigned): Ryan Bronkema (University of Wisconsin – La Crosse)

NRHH Advisor: Stacy Said (Ball State University)

Parliamentarian: Brent McCarthy (University of Wisconsin – Whitewater)

#### 2010-2011

Director: Alex Straley (Saginaw Valley State University)

Associate Director of Finance & Administration (resigned): Mike Russell (North Central College)

Associate Director of Finance & Administration: Caitlin Wozniak (Central Michigan University)

Associate Director of NRHH (resigned): Josh Vanden Busch (University of Wisconsin – Green Bay)

Regional Communications Coordinator of Communication Development: Rick Schimka (University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire)

Michigan RCC: Caitlin Wozniak (Central Michigan University)

Michigan RCC: Dan Frechtling (University of Michigan)

Ontario RCC: Ana Sniderhan (University of Guelph)

Wisconsin RCC: Kelsie Bolz (University of Wisconsin – La Crosse)

Illinois RCC: Julia Novotny (Eastern Illinois University) Indiana RCC: Kimberly Bowser (Purdue University) Advisor: Brett Bucholz (Western Illinois University)

NRHH Advisor: Christina Aichele (University of St. Francis)
Parliamentarian: Trey King (University of Wisconsin – Stout)

Director: Caitlin O'Hara (University of Illinois at Chicago)

Associate Director of Finance & Administration: Rick Schimka (University of

Wisconsin – Eau Claire)

Associate Director of NRHH: Kelsie Bolz (University of Wisconsin – La Crosse)

Regional Communications Coordinator of Communication Development: Nick

Sintich (Western Illinois University)

Michigan RCC: Katie Ragan (Western Michigan University) Ontario RCC (resigned): Anthony Ngai (University of Guelph)

Ontario RCC: Matthew Pecore (University of Guelph)

Wisconsin RCC: Dan Devine (University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire)

Illinois RCC: Elina Savoie (Northern Illinois University) Indiana RCC: Hana Horton (Indiana University) Advisor: Christina Aichele (University of St. Francis) Advisor (resigned): Gabby Mora (Loyola University)

Advisor (resigned): Jacqueline Mellish (University of Windsor) NRHH Advisor: Christina Aichele (University of St. Francis)

Parliamentarian: Emma Dennis (Ball State University)

#### 2012-2013

Director: Scott Cooke (Central Michigan University)

Associate Director of Finance and Administration: Brendan Miller (Grand Valley

State University)

Associate Director of NRHH: Joseph Koehn (Saginaw Valley State University) Regional Communications Coordinator for Communications Development:

Francis Henderson (Indiana University-Purdue University Indianapolis)

Michigan RCC: Christing Newman (Western Michigan University)

Ontario RCC: Kayla Slade (University of Guelph)

Wisconsin RCC: Andrew Haugen (University of Wisconsin – Green Bay)

Illinois RCC (Resigned): Tenisa Adams (Western Illinois University)

Indiana RCC: Ryan Cole (Ball State University)

Parliamentarian: Julia Heck (University of Wisconsin – Stout)

Advisor: Christina Aichele (University of St. Francis)

Advisor: Abbas Hill (Purdue Calumet)

Director: Jenna Decker (Western Illinois University)

Associate Director for Finance and Administration: Jacob Crosetto (University of Illinois Springfield)

Associate Director of NRHH: Andrew Haugen (University of Wisconsin – Green

Michigan RCC: Karlee Keiper (Grand Valley State University)

Ontario RCC (resigned): Ben Hayes (University of Guelph)

Wisconsin RCC: Becky Wintringer (University of Wisconsin – Whitewater)

Illinois RCC: Kevin Caitlin (University of Illinois Springfield)

Indiana RCC: Lindsey Spencer (Indiana University-Purdue University Indianapolis)

Parliamentarian: Sammi Stelzl (University of Wisconsin – Green Bay)

Advisor (Resigned to assume NACURH CRC role): Christina Aichele (University of

Wisconsin – Whitewater)

Advisor: Abbas Hill (Central Michigan University)

#### 2014-2015

Director: Andrew Haugen (University of Wisconsin – Green Bay)

Associate Director for Finance and Administration: Jacob Crosetto (University of Illinois Sprinafield)

Associate Director of NRHH (resigned): Matt Dela Cruz (University of Illinois Chicago)

Michigan RCC: D'Andra Sanders (Michigan State University)

Ontario RCC: Kate Tessier (Central Michigan University)

Wisconsin RCC: Christina Knowlton (University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point)

Illinois RCC: Ashley Stegall (Southern Illinois University Carbondale)

Indiana RCC: Elliott Hendrick (Indiana University-Purdue University Indianapolis)

Parliamentarian: Kirsten Hauge (University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire)

Advisor: Abbas Hill (Central Michigan University)

Director (May 2015 – January 2016): Elliott Hendrick (Indiana University-Purdue University Indianapolis)

Director (January 2016 – May 2016): Haylie Chamarro (Saginaw Valley State University)

Associate Director for Finance and Administration: Julie Goodwin (Indiana State University)

Associate Director of NRHH: Geoffrey Koester (Indiana State University)

CO for Special Projects and Outreach: Daniel Hill (Saginaw Valley State University)

CO for Bidding and Awards: Alexis Hill (Western Illinois University)

CO for Technology: Kellie Howe (Grand Valley State University)

CO for Recruitment and Retention: Haylie Chamarro (Saginaw Valley State University)

CO for Training and Member Resources: William Trahan (Central Michigan University)

Parliamentarian: Kirstie Robinette (Northern Illinois University)

Advisor: Abbas Hill (Central Michigan University)

#### 2016-2017

Director: Dan Hill (Saginaw Valley State University)

Associate Director for Administration and Finance: Kathie Wilson (Indiana University-Purdue University Indianapolis)

Associate Director for NRHH: Tim Nickels (Oakland University)

CO for Bidding and Awards: Jessi Conklin (University of Wisconsin – River Falls)

CO for Technology: Pedro Marin (Saginaw Valley State University)

CO for Recruitment and Retention: Kayla Garrett (Ferris State University)

CO for Training and Member Resources: William Trahan (Central Michigan University)

CO for Outreach and Special Projects (resigned): Kristie Tessier (Central Michigan University)

Advisor: Abbas Hill (Central Michigan University)

Director: Cassie Govert (Indiana University – Bloomington)

Associate Director for Administration and Finance: Alice Dahlka (Oakland University)

Associate Director for NRHH: Becky VanWychen (University of Wisconsin - River Falls)

Coordinating Officer for Development and Education: Ashley Murdock (Saginaw Valley State University)

Coordinating Officer for Marketing: Max McCarthy (University of Wisconsin – Whitewater)

Coordinating Officer for Recruitment and Retention (resigned): Joseph Dever (Wayne State University)

Coordinating Officer for Recognition and Service: Mitchell Schaekel (Grand Valley State University)

Advisor: Dr. Brian Moffitt (University of Illinois – Urbana-Champaian)

# 2018-2019:

Director: Cassie Govert (Indiana University – Bloomington)

Associate Director for Administration and Finance: Alice Dahlka (Oakland University)

Associate Director for NRHH (resigned): Allison Gibson (Marquette University)

Associate Director for NRHH: Pedro Marin (Saginaw Valley State University)

Coordinating Officer for Development and Education: Mitchell Schaekel (Indiana State University)

Coordinating Officer for Marketing: Rebecca Yeh (University of Illinois – Urbana-Champaian)

Coordinating Officer for Relations and Inclusion: Nicole Pacewic (Northern Illinois University)

Coordinating Officer for Recognition and Service: Rachael Switzer (University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh)

Regional Leadership Conference 2018 Chair: Daniel Hill (Oakland University) Regional Leadership Conference 2019 Chair: Zoie Hancock (Indiana University – Bloomington)

Regional Business Conference 2019 Chair: Zachary Smith (Michigan Technological University)

Regional Advisor: Dr. Brian Moffitt (University of Illinois – Urbana-Champaign)

# 2019-2020:

Regional Director: Zachary Mroz (Grand Valley State University)

Associate Director for Administration and Finance: Rebecca Yeh (University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign)

Associate Director for NRHH: Zachary Smith (Michigan Technological University) Coordinating Officer for Development and Education: Nicole Pacewic (Northern Illinois University)

Coordinating Officer for Marketing: Gabrielle Flynn (Wayne State University)

Coordinating Officer for Relations and Inclusion (resigned): Kayls Keesling (Eastern Illinois University)

Coordinating Officer for Relations and Inclusion: Brooke Pruitt (Indiana University-Purdue University Indianapolis)

Coordinating Officer for Recognition and Service: Devin Andersen (Eastern Illinois University)

Regional Leadership Conference 2019 Chair: Zoie Hancock (Indiana University – Bloomington)

Regional Business Conference 2020 Chair: Allison Norman (Ball State University) Regional Advisor: Rachel Jones (Michigan Technological University)

#### 2020-2021:

Regional Director (resigned): Brooke Pruitt (Indiana University – Purdue University Indianapolis)

Regional Director: Ryan Moore (Eastern Illinois University)

Associate Director for Administration and Finance: Gabrielle Flynn (Wayne State University)

Associate Director for NRHH (resigned): Ryan Moore (Eastern Illinois University)

Associate Director for NRHH: Theresa Dolasinski (Northern Illinois University)

Coordinating Officer for Development and Education: Jackie Weisenfelder (Ball State University)

Coordinating Officer for Marketing: Megan Bednaroski (Northern Illinois University) Coordinating Officer for Relations and Inclusion: Katherine Hahn-Boisvert (Northern Illinois University)

Coordinating Officer for Recognition and Service: Ashley Smith (Central Michigan University)

Regional Leadership Conference 2020 Chair: Anna Browne (Michigan Technological University)

Regional Business Conference 2021 Chair: Abby Schnable (Loyola University Chicago)

Regional Advisor: Rachel Jones (Michigan Technological University)

Regional NRHH Advisor: Lauren Oliver (Eastern Michigan University)

#### 2021-2022:

Regional Director: Ryan Moore (Eastern Illinois University)

Associate Director for Administration and Finance: Jackie Weisenfelder (Oakland University)

Associate Director for NRHH: Conor Dailey (Ball State University)

Coordinating Officer for Development and Education: Benjamin Drake (Eastern Illinois University)

Coordinating Officer for Marketing (resigned): Rebecca Olewine (Central Michigan University)

Coordinating Officer for Marketing: Zach Wilson (Indiana University Purdue University Indianapolis)

Coordinating Officer for Relations and Inclusion: Greyson Cox (University of Wisconsin Oshkosh)

Coordinating Officer for Recognition and Service: Ataia Templeton (University of Michigan)

Regional Leadership Conference 2021 Chair: June Cooper (Ball State University) Regional Business Conference 2022 Chair (resigned): Zach Wilson (Indiana University Purdue University Indianapolis)

Regional Advisor: Rachel Jones (Southern Illinois University Carbondale)

Regional NRHH Advisor: Vacant

#### 2022-2023:

Regional Director: Ben Drake (Eastern Illinois University)

Associate Director for Administration and Finance: Zach Wilson (Indiana University Purdue University Indianapolis)

Associate Director for NRHH: Conor Dailey (Ball State University)

Coordinating Officer for Presidents and Education: Jade Stone (Eastern Illinois University)

Coordinating Officer for Marketing: Vacant

Coordinating Officer for Relations and Engagement: Andres Lopez (University of Illinois Chicago)

Coordinating Officer for Recognition and Service: Ataia Templeton (University of Michigan)

Regional Leadership Conference 2022 Chair: Meg Stegall (Indiana State University)

Regional Business Conference 2023 Chair: Parrama Chouhan (University of Illinois Chicago)

Regional Advisor: Bradford Peace (Ball State University)

Regional NRHH Advisor (resigned): Rachel Jones (Southern Illinois University Carbondale)

#### 2023-2024:

Interim Regional Director: Parrama Chouhan (University of Illinois Chicago) Regional Director: Andres Lopez (Loyola University Chicago/University of Illinois Chicago)

Associate Director for Administration and Finance: Parrama Chouhan (University of Illinois Chicago)

Associate Director for NRHH: Lucy Ade (Eastern Illinois University)

Coordinating Officer for Presidents and Education: Jade Stone (Eastern Illinois University)

Coordinating Officer for Marketing: Vacant

Coordinating Officer for Relations and Engagement: Emma Davis (Indiana State University)

Coordinating Officer for Recognition and Service: Madison Fanning (University of Illinois Urbana Champaign)

Regional Leadership Conference 2023 Chair: Jordan Rouse (Western Illinois University)

Spring Leadership Conference 2024 Chair: Sungjae Lee (Michigan State University)

Regional Advisor: Bradford Peace (Ball State University)

Regional NRHH Advisor: Nicholas Schiller (University of Illinois Chicago)

**Regional Leadership Conference Hosts** 

DATES	SCHOOL	THEME	CHAIR(S)
Aug. 17–19, 1968	University of	IIIL/V\L	CHAIN(3)
Aug. 17–17, 1700	Wisconsin –		
	Stevens Point		
1969	Indiana State	"Spring Up Your	
1707	University	Hall"	
1970	University of Iowa		Mike Kirby
Nov. 12–14, 1971	St. Cloud State	"We've Only Just	
	University	Begun"	
Nov. 3-5, 1972	Central Michigan		
	University, Eastern		
	Michigan		
	University, and		
	Ferris State		
	University (held at		
	Boyne Mountain		
	Ski Resort)		
Nov. 1, 1973	Illinois State		
	University		
1974	Eastern Illinois		
	University		
Nov. 4–6, 1975	Eastern Michigan	"Solving Common	
	University	Problems"	
Nov. 5–7, 1976	University of	"Contemporary	
	Wisconsin – Eau	Trends in	
	Claire	Residence Life"	
Oct. 28–31, 1977	Western Illinois		
	University		
Nov. 3–5, 1978	University of	"Student to	Carry Black
	Wisconsin –	Student"	
	Stevens Point		
Nov. 9–11, 1979	Northern Illinois	"Good Things are	Tina Reitchmaier
	University	Happening"	
Nov. 7–9, 1980	Eastern Michigan	"Stimulating	
	University	Thoughts, Actions,	
		& Responsibilities	
		in Students	
		(S.T.A.R.S)"	

DATES	SCHOOL	THEME	CHAIR(S)
Nov. 13–15, 1981	University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point	"Bringing it home"	
Nov. 12–14, 1982	Michigan State University	"CHUTE: Creating Healthy Unique Total Environments"	
Nov. 11–13, 1983	University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee	"Getting to Know YOU: Your Opportunities Unlimited:	Patrick Daly
Nov. 2–4, 1984	Central Michigan University	"Building a Super Hall With Your Unlimited Potential"	Lynn Riker
Oct. 31–Nov. 3, 1985	Western Illinois University	"Rising Above the Rest"	Kathy Cavins
Nov. 20–22, 1986	University of Iowa	"A Touch of Class"	
1987	Wright State University	"Take F.L.I.G.H.T in '87 – Friendship, Leadership, Insight & Growth with Hope for Tomorrow"	
1988	University of Illinois	"Your GLACURH- tunity of a Lifetime"	
Nov. 10–12, 1989	University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee & Milwaukee School of Engineering	"Milwaukee in the Majore Leagues"	
Nov. 8–11, 1990	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse	"Extend Your Wings and S.O.A.R. Into the Future"	
1991	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh	"Peace'n It All Together – For One Better World"	

DATES	SCHOOL	THEME	CHAIR(S)
Nov. 20–22, 1992	Central Michigan University	"Picture This: Another Decade of Residence Halls"	Sandra Fuller, Audrey Smith
1993	Illinois Institute of Technology		
1994	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	"Right Now! Is Our Tomorrow"	Jill Klotz
1995	University of Guelph	"Looking For A Place to Happen"	Scott Gorman Brad Rooney
1996	University of Evansville	"Making Waves"	Ryan Schoener, Greg Doggett
1997	Central Michigan University	"Get Into the Game"	Lisa Fisher, Stacy Grigar, Trisha Phillips
1998	Michigan State University		Laura Coatta
1999	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh		Jenah Cousineau, Tam Knapton
Nov. 17–19, 2000	Western Illinois University	"Come OnDown"	Jayne Roberts
2001	University of Illinois  – Chicago		Jenny Ahern, Angela Reyes, Susie Bohun
Nov. 15–17, 2002	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh	"Peace, Love, GLACURH"	Jeremy Johnston, Jayne Steffek
Nov. 7–9, 2003	University of Wisconsin – Stout	"Life in the Fast Lane"	Brianna Smith
Nov. 12–14, 2004	Ball State University	"Alley-Oop for the Hoop!"	Chad Gregg
Nov. 18–20, 2005	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse	"World Tour"	Patrick Beal, Ryan Perket, Peter Vander Velden
2006	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	"Good Clean Fun"	Joe Lasley, Lindsey Picking

DATES	SCHOOL	THEME	CHAIR(S)
2007	Saginaw Valley State University	"Leadership is Always in Style"	Nicole Nagy, Tiffany Glinski
2008	Indiana University  – Bloomington	"Tour de Leadership"	Sarah Colan, Jessica Schul
2009	Central Michigan University	"Legendary Leadership Adventure of a Lifetime"	Caitlin Wozniak
Nov. 5–7, 2010	University of Illinois  – Urbana- Champaign	"It's all about the Chemistry"	Dawn Albertson, Kasia Stelmach
Nov. 4–6, 2011	Ball State University	"Make Your Mark"	Josh Lemieux, Meagan Murphy (resigned)
Nov. 2–4, 2012	University of Windsor	"BeLEAF"	Melissa Faulkner, Jillienne Simone
Nov. 22–24, 2013	Michigan State University	"Pangea: Connecting Global Leaders"	Zachary DeRade, Amanda Hohly- Seng
Oct. 31–Nov. 1, 2014	Indiana State University	"The Great Arctic Adventure"	Erik Scearce, Julie Goodwin
Nov. 20–22, 2015	Saginaw Valley State University	"90's Throwback"	Tiffany Johnson, Rebecca Tomasek
Nov. 18–20, 2016	Neutral Host Site: Hilton Milwaukee City Center	"Lights, Camera, Leadership"	Jonathan Bowman
Nov. 17–19, 2017	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse	"Special Mission Leadership"	Emmi Infante & Emily Faivre
Nov. 16–18, 2018	Oakland University	"Set Sail Into Leadership"	Daniel Hill
Nov. 15–17, 2019	Indiana University  – Bloomington	"The Crossroads of Leadership"	Zoie Hancock
Nov. 6–8, 2020	Michigan Technological University	"Bridging the Gap to Leadership"	Anna Browne
November 19-20, 2021	Host Committee	"Paint Your Path"	June Cooper
October 28-30, 2022	Indiana State University	"The Search for MOWII"	Meg Stegall

October 20-22,	Western Illinois	"GLACURH	Jordan Rouse
2023	University	Games"	

**Regional Business Conference Hosts** 

DATES	SCHOOL	THEME	CHAIR(S)
1974	Eastern Illinois		
1774	University		
Mar. 18-20, 1976	University of		
	Wisconsin – Eau		
	Claire		
Feb. 22-24, 1980	Eastern Michigan		
	University		
Feb. 14, 1981	University of		
	Wisconsin –		
	Stevens Point		
Feb. 19-21, 1982	Michigan State		
	University		
Feb. 25-27, 1983	Eastern Illinois		
- 17 - CO - C	University		
Feb. 17-19, 1984	Central Michigan		
F   0 10 100F	University		
Feb. 8–10, 1985	Western Illinois		
1007	University		
1986	University of		
1987	Northern Iowa Wright State		
170/	University		
Mar. 10–12, 1989	Western Michigan	"Taking Care of	
1VIGI. 10 12, 1707	University	Business"	
Feb. 22-24, 1991	Central Michigan	"No, Just a Day of	
. 0.01 == = 1, 1771	University	Meetings"	
Feb. 13-15, 1992	University of	"Taking Care of	
	Guelph	Business''	
1995	Eastern Illinois		
	University		
1996	Northern Illinois	"The Secret of	
	University	Our Success"	
1997	University of	"The Road to	
	Wisconsin –	Leadership is	
	Madison	Always Under	
		Construction"	
1998	University of	"Come Together"	Jeff Leach, John
	Wisconsin – Eau		McBrien
	Claire		

DATES	SCHOOL	THEME	CHAIR(S)
1999	University of		Valerie Anderson
	Guelph		
2000	Brock University		
Jan. 26-28, 2001	University of	"A Weekend With	Meghan Bennett,
	Wisconsin –	the Stars''	Dennis Gallagher
	Platteville		
2002	University of	"Stout Studios"	Sara Bender
	Wisconsin – Stout		
Feb. 7-9, 2003	University of	"No Frills: None At	Neal Michals,
	Wisconsin –	All"	Larissa Sevcik
	Milwaukee		
Feb. 6-8, 2004	University of	"No Frills Cruise"	Erin Kelley, Carrie
	Michigan		Rheinghans
Jan. 28-30, 2005	Grand Valley	"Grand Valley is	Teri Gort
	State University	the Place to Be!"	
Jan. 27-29, 2006	Southern Illinois	"Taking Care of	
	University –	Business"	
	Carbondale		
2007	University of	"Making it	Patrick
	Wisconsin –	Happen at	VanderZanden,
	Milwaukee	UW-Milwaukee"	Zach McClain
2008	Illinois Wesleyan	"In the Real World	Katie Hudson
	University	There are No Frills"	
Mar. 20-22, 2009	Southern Illinois	"Dare to Dream"	Ram Gopal
	University –		
	Edwardsville		
Mar. 12-13, 2010	University of	"Lead Green"	Ryan McConnell,
	Wisconsin –		Josh
	Green Bay		VandenBusch
Mar. 11-13, 2011	Western Michigan	"No Frills Boot	Katie Ragan, Josh
	University	Camp"	Kaylor
Mar. 9-11, 2012	Marquette	"Brewin' Up	Meg Pirics, Willie
	University	Leadership"	Jolly
Mar. 8-10, 2013	University of Illinois	"Shoot for the	Jacob Crosetto
	- Springfield	Stars''	
Mar. 7-9, 2014	Saginaw Valley	"Once Upon a No	Haylie Chamarro,
	State University	Frills''	Jaimmie Koss
Mar. 22-24, 2015	Illinois Wesleyan	"Remember the	Tim Reardanz,
	University	Titans''	Genyl Rufino

DATES	SCHOOL	THEME	CHAIR(S)
Mar. 4–6, 2016	Ball State University	"Boot Scootin' Business"	Marie Prevost
Mar. 17–19, 2017	Southern Illinois University – Edwardsville	"World's Best Conference"	Luke Molen
Mar. 9–11, 2018	Eastern Michigan University	"Regional Birthday Conference"	Charlotte Coberley
Mar. 15-17, 2019	Michigan Technological University	"RBC-UP"	Zachary Smith
Mar. 20–22, 2020	Ball State University	"Roarin' Business Conference"	Allison Norman
Feb. 26–28, 2021	Loyola University Chicago	"Cooler by the Lake"	Abby Schnable Jacob Palmer
February 18-19, 2022	Host Committee	"Eggcellent Regional Breakfast Conference"	Ryan Moore
March 10-12, 2023	University Illinois Chicago	"Endless Loop of Possibilities – Unify Ignite Charge"	Parrama Chouhan
March 8-10, 2024	Michigan State University	"Grow Your Plantential"	Sungjae Lee

# **Regional Award Recipients**

# Student of the Year

YEAR	STUDENT	SCHOOL
1992	Cheryl Oestreicher	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh
1993	William James Standard	Central Michigan University
1995	Michelle Foupht	Central Michigan University
1007	Landin Colourer	University of Wisconsin –
1996	Jackie Schwarz	Whitewater
1997	Jim Wessel	University of Wisconsin – Madison
1998	Abby LeMieux	Central Michigan University
1999	Matt Laskowski	Central Michigan University
2000	Chris Donathan	Western Michigan University
2001	Casay Balaringar	Rose-Hulman Institute of
2001	Casey Behringer	Technology
2002	Jessica Galbreth	Ball State University
2003	Laura Krouse	Grand Valley State University
2004	Amy Keller	University of Michigan
2008	Amy Vito	Illinois State University
2009	Elina Savoie	Northern Illinois University
2010	Angel Miranda	Illinois State University
2011	Zachary Holder	University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee
2012	Willy Jolly	Marquette University
2013	Erik Scearce	Indiana State University
2014	Haylie Chamarro	Saginaw Valley State University
2015	Mark Maliskey	Saginaw Valley State University
2016	Aimee Cooper	Purdue University
2017	Pedro Marin	Saginaw Valley State University
2018	Anne Gonzales	Northern Illinois University
2019	Ethan Osborne	Eastern Illinois University
2020	Marianna Carr	Northern Illinois University
2021	Arsh Rathod	Michigan State University
2022	Emily Sikes	Western Illinois University
2023	Haniyyah Thomas	University of Illinois Chicago

First Year Experience (formerly First Year Student)

YEAR	STUDENT	SCHOOL
2000	Lyndsey Vitek	Grand Valley State University
2001	Dan Westerhof	Albion College
2002	Amy Keller	University of Michigan
2003		University of Illinois – Chicago

2004	Neil Patel	University of Illinois – Chicago
2005	Michelle Seefried	Grand Valley State University
2009	Joey Koehn	Saginaw Valley State University
2010		
2011	Eric Wolf	Indiana University-Purdue University Indianapolis
2016	Niev Hans	Eastern Illinois University
2017	Haley Adams	Purdue University
2018	Marianna Carr	Northern Illinois University
2019	Colleen Coveney	Marquette University
2020	Grant Goral	Northern Illinois University
2021	Jon'a Levi	Western Illinois University
2022	Aliyah Hirji	University of Michigan
2023	Todd Eckert	University of Illinois Chicago

# **Hallenbeck Service Award**

YEAR	ADVISOR	SCHOOL
		University of Wisconsin –
1990	Dan Siler	Whitewater
1992	Carolyn Miller	Western Illinois University
1993	Sissy Bouchard	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire
1995	Andrea Trinklein	Western Illinois University
1996	Kelly Schaefer	DePaul University
1997	Tonja Gibson	Western Illinois University
1998	Barry Olson	Grand Valley State University
2000	Patty Martinez	Ball State University
2001	Damon Sloan	Central Michigan University
2002	Quincy Chapman	University of Wisconsin – Stout
2003	Jody Stone	Eastern Illinois University
2004	Renee Bourdeaux	Western Illinois University
2008	Dr. Nick Niklaus	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse
2009	Tera Monroe	Western Illinois University
2010	Scott Griesbach	University of Wisconsin – Stout
2011	Marcus Weemes	University of Illinois at Chicago
2012	Quincy Chapman	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire
2013	Patricia Martinez	Northern Illinois University
2014	Michele Gunkelman	Saginaw Valley State University
2016	Mark Hudson	Eastern Illinois University
2019	Jody Stone	Eastern Illinois University

# Advisor of the Year

YEAR	ADVISOR	SCHOOL
2002		
2004	Renee Bordeaux	Western Illinois University
2006	Jessie Schuman	Marquette University
2007	Christina Aichele	Northern Illinois University
2008	Jenny Jacobson	University of Illinois – Chicago
2009	Brett Bucholz	Western Illinois University
2010	Calvin Wertman	University of Evansville
2011	Audrey Adamson	Augustana College
2012	Tera Monroe	Western Illinois University
		Southern Illinois University
2013	Justin Schuch	Carbondale
2014	Lance Sharp	University of Michigan
2015	Bill Lenarz	University of Wisconsin – River Falls
2016	Jennifer Bannon	Purdue University
2017	Jared Morris	Purdue University
2018	Eric Aiken	University of Michigan
2019	Emily Line	Northern Illinois University
		Indiana University – Purdue
2020	Zach Cramer	University Indianapolis
2021	Mariah Slaughter	Western Illinois University
2022	Chainey "Qianying" Gao	University of Illinois Chicago
2023	Coree Burton	Purdue University

**Distinguished Service Award** 

YEAR	STUDENT	SCHOOL
1990	Jackie Maynard	Millikin University
1992	John Biernbaum	Eastern Illinois University
1993	Rich Ruscitti	Eastern Illinois University
1994	Charlotte Eckhardt	University of Illinois
1995	Karen Salverson	Western Illinois University
1996	Eric Birko	Central Michigan University
1997	Trisha Phillips	Central Michigan University
1998	Tim Wright	University of Michigan
1999	Bill Pickett	Ball State University
2000	Teague O'Mara	Grand Valley State University
2001	Kristin Priganc	Saint Mary's College
2002	Mike Slocum	Ball State University
2003	James Tobin	Ball State University
2004	Jo Ann Hermanek	University of Illinois – Chicago

2008	Elizabeth Harpol	Central Michigan University
2009	Mickey Collins	University of Illinois – Chicago
2011	Tenisia Adams	Western Illinois University
2012	Jenna Decker	Western Illinois University
2016	Sydney Harris	Purdue University
2017	Vanida Channthaphone	Purdue University
2018	Aimee Cooper	Purdue University
2019	Ashlyn Straka	University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point
		University of Wisconsin -Stevens
2020	Samantha Willms	Point
2021	Kat Hahn-Boisvert	Northern Illinois University

**Student Award for Leadership Training** 

YEAR	STUDENT
2008	Southern Illinois University – Edwardsville
2009	Illinois State University
2010	Marquette University
2011	Western Illinois University
2012	Northern Illinois University
2013	Indiana State University

**RHA Building Block of the Year** 

YEAR	SCHOOL
2005	Grand Valley State University
2010	University of Illinois – Chicago
2011	University of Wisconsin River Falls
2012	Illinois Wesleyan University
2014	University of Michigan
2016	Eastern Illinois University
2017	Ball State University
2018	University of Evansville
2019	University of Wisconsin – Whitewater
2020	Loyola University Chicago
2021	Michigan State University
2022	University of Michigan
	Indiana University Purdue University
2023	Indianapolis

# Commitment to Diversity (formerly)/Commitment to Justice and Equity

	<u> </u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
YEAR		SCHOOL

## Regional Award Recipients

1992	Western Illinois University
1994	DePaul University
1996	Ball State University
1997	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse
1998	Ball State University
1999	Michigan State University
2000	Grand Valley State University
2002	Central Michigan University
2003	Northern Illinois University
2004	Loyola University Chicago
2009	Eastern Illinois University
2010	University of Wisconsin – Parkside
2012	University of Michigan
2013	Grand Valley State University
2015	Grand Valley State University
2016	Eastern Michigan University
2017	Oakland University
2019	Saginaw Valley State University
2020	University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point
2023	Illinois State University

**Commitment to Philanthropy** 

YEAR	SCHOOL
2012	Central Michigan University
2019	Saginaw Valley State University

**Outstanding Advocacy Initiative Award** 

YEAR	SCHOOL
2016	Saginaw Valley State University
2019	Central Michigan University

Program of the Year

YEAR	SCHOOL	TITLE OF PROGRAM
1992	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse	Care II Reach
1995	Western Illinois University	Box city
1996	Augustana College	Operation Christmas Spirit
1997	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Party House
1998	Central Michigan University	Leadership Safari
2001	Central Michigan University	DREAM Conference: Oh the Places We'll Go
2002	University of Guelph	Ready, Set, GO! Guelph Orientation
2003	Saginaw Valley State University	URA Auction
2004	Illinois Wesleyan University	Suitcase Social
2008	Western Illinois University	Club Wetzel
2009	University of Wisconsin – River Falls	iRock
2010	Eastern Michigan University	Campus Bash
2011	University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee	East Side Stumble
2012	Marquette University	Golden Eagle Games
2013	University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point	Freeze Fest
2014	Northern Illinois University	NIU Selfie Perspective
2015	Oakland University	Midnight Block Party
2016	Ball State University	Swag Cab
2017	Ball State University	Puppies and Chill
2018	Marquette University	Igniting Hope
2019	Grand Valley State University	The Drag Show
2020	University of Wisconsin - Whitewater	Welcome Back Conference
2021	Ball State University	Soul
2023	Western Illinois University	IHC Fest

#### Student Staff Member of the Year Award

YEAR	STUDENT	SCHOOL
2016	Alan Moretton	Purdue University
2017	Susan Mickhail	Oakland University
2019	Nathan Hess	Purdue University
2020	Jarod Morse	Saginaw Valley State University
2021	Sharese Stribling	Oakland University
2022	Parrama Chouhan	University of Illinois Chicago
	Jenna Nicodemus	Indiana University Purdue University
2023		Indianapolis

### **RHA President of the Year Award**

YEAR	STUDENT	SCHOOL
2016	Saurabh Kadam	Purdue University
2018	Kathy Berryhill	Ball State University
2019	Killian Tracey	Western Illinois University
	Emily Wolf	Indiana University Purdue University
2021		Indianapolis
2022	Clare Schnefke	Purdue University
2023	Fabiely Roldan	University of Illinois Chicago

#### NCC of the Year

YEAR	STUDENT	SCHOOL
1985		University of Iowa
1990		University of Illinois – Chicago
1991		University of Guelph
1992		Western Illinois University
1994		Northern Illinois University
1995		
1996		Grand Valley State University
1997		Central Michigan State University
1998		University of Wisconsin – Green Bay
1999		Grand Valley State University
2000		Albion College
2001		University of Wisconsin – Platteville
2002		Central Michigan State University
2003		University of Illinois – Chicago
2004		Michigan State University
2008		Purdue University
2010	Ken Horne	Grand Valley State University

2011	Christina Newman	Western Michigan University
2015	Tyler Black	University of Guelph
	Collin Schroeder	University of Wisconsin – Stevens
2016		Point
2017	Tyler Wintermute	University of Evansville
2018	Nicole Pacewic	Northern Illinois University
2020	Katherine Hahn-Boisvert	Northern Illinois University

## School of the Year

YEAR	SCHOOL	SIZE
1988	Western Michigan University	
1990	Western Michigan University	
1991	University of Illinois	
1992	Western Michigan University	Large
1994	DePaul University	
1995	Grand Valley State University	Small
1995	Western Illinois University (NACURH Nominee)	Large
1996	University of Evansville	Small
	University of Michigan (NACURH	
1996	Nominee)	Large
1997	Brock University	Small
1997	University of Wisconsin – Madison	Large
1998	University of Illinois – Chicago	Small
1998	Central Michigan University	Large
1999	Brock University	Small
1999	University of Guelph	Large
2000	University of Illinois – Chicago	Small
2000	University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point (NACURH Nominee)	Large
2001	Central Michigan University (NACURH Nominee)	Large
2002	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse	Small
2002	Grand Valley State University (NACURH Nominee)	Large
2003	Saginaw Valley State University	Small
2003	University of Illinois – Chicago	Medium
2003	Northern Illinois University (NACURH Nominee)	Large
2004	University of Illinois – Chicago	Medium
2004	University of Michigan (NACURH Nominee)	Large

	Illinois State University (NACURH	
2008	Nominee)	Large
2008	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse	Medium
2009	Western Illinois University	Large
2009	University of Wisconsin – Green Bay	Medium
2010	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh	Medium
2011	Grand Valley State University	Large
2011	University of Wisconsin – River Falls (NACURH Nominee)	Medium
2012	Purdue University Calumet (NACURH Nominee)	Small
2013	Grand Valley State University	Large
2015	Purdue University	
2016	Oakland University	
2017	Ball State University	
2018	Western Illinois University	
2020	Eastern Michigan University	

NRHH Outstanding Member of the Year

YEAR	STUDENT	SCHOOL
1995	Bryan Mueller	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire
1996	Molly Dasher	Ball State University
1997	Dan Reinholtz	Northern Illinois University
1998	Bridget LeLoup	Ball State University
1999	Dena Van Kuiken	University of Illinois – Chicago
2000	Angie Forney	Ball State University
2001	Jennifer Bannon	Ball State University
2003	Katie Wiese	Ball State University
2004	Nikki Overway	Grand Valley State University
2008	Briana Matthew	University of Illinois – Chicago
2009	Robert Dolecki	Central Michigan University
2010	Jonathan Becksvoort	Central Michigan University
2011	Caitlin Cushing	Marquette University
2014	Holly Brenza	University of Illinois – Chicago
2016	Iyounan An	Northern Illinois University
2017	Brant Beland	Northern Illinois University
2018	Sarah Pitt	Purdue University
2019	Brandon Antonio	Northern Illinois University

NRHH Chapter Building Block of the Year

YEAR	SCHOOL
------	--------

1995	Western Illinois University
1996	University of Wisconsin – Platteville
1997	Northern Illinois University
2001	University of Wisconsin – Stout
2002	Marquette University
2003	Millikin University
2005	Loyola University – Chicago
2010	University of Illinois – Chicago
2012	University of Wisconsin – Stout
2014	Western Illinois University
2016	Northern Illinois University
2017	Oakland University
2018	Ferris State University
2020	Oakland University
2021	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire

NRHH Outstanding Chapter of the Year

YEAR	SCHOOL
1991	Eastern Illinois University
1992	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse
1994	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse
1995	Eastern Illinois University
1996	Ball State University
1997	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse
1998	Grand Valley State University
2000	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse
2001	Grand Valley State University
2002	Grand Valley State University
2004	Central Michigan University
2008	Ball State University
2009	Western Illinois University
2010	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire
2011	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire
2013	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire
2014	Saginaw Valley State University
2015	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse
2017	Oakland University
2019	Western Illinois University
2020	Western Illinois University

## NRHH President of the Year

YEAR	STUDENT	SCHOOL
2016	Molly Thome	University of Wisconsin – Stevens
		Point
2018	Vivi Rubles	Oakland University
2020	Emily Crowel	Indiana University – Purdue
		University Indianapolis
2021	Kylie Tharp	Central Michigan University
2022	Katie Webb	Eastern Illinois University

## NRHH Communications Coordinator of the Year

YEAR	STUDENT	SCHOOL
2008	Stacy Beebe	Grand Valley State University
2009	Josh VandenBusch	University of Wisconsin – Green Bay
		Southern Illinois University
2010	Amanda Woods	Edwardsville
2011	Phil Neuman	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh
2012	Nicole Robinette	University of Illinois Chicago
2015	Zachery Cramer	Northern Illinois University
		Indiana University – Purdue
2017	Cassie Govert	University Indianapolis
2018	l Younan An	Northern Illinois University
2020	Theresa Dolasinski	Northern Illinois University

Silver Pin Recipients

YEAR	STUDENT	SCHOOL
1996	Sissy Bouchard	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire
1996	Chad Clark	Ball State University
1996	Michelle Foupht	Central Michigan University
1996	Karla Iseler	Ball State University
1996	John Kuelper	Western Illinois University
1996	Kristen Koptish	
1996	Amber Singleton	Indiana State University
1996	Chris Sligh	Grand Valley State University
1997	Bryant Wu	University of Michigan
1997	Dave O'Brien	University of Wisconsin – Madison
1997	Michael St. John	Western Illinois University
1997	Adam Dukelow	University of Guelph
1997	Matt Pieper	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire
1997	Trisha Phillips	Central Michigan University
1997	Stacy Grigar	Central Michigan University
1997	Lisa Fisher	Central Michigan University
2000	Katie Fiehrer	Marquette University

2000	Shane Ferguson	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh	
2000	Scott Singleton	OCM Representative	
2000	Jennifer Wank	Albion College	
2000	Brian Meliska	University of Wisconsin – Platteville	
2000	Jayne Roberts	Western Illinois University	
2000	Michael Seraphin	DePaul University	
2001	Jacque Bollinger	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh	
	·	University of Wisconsin –	
2001	Kristina Brice	Whitewater	
2001	Tammy Brown	University of Illinois – Chicago	
2001	Matt Laskowski	Central Michigan University	
2001	Robert DeAtley	Purdue University	
2001	Andy Busch	University of Wisconsin – Stout	
2001	Susie Bohun	University of Illinois – Chicago	
2001	Mrs. Wurster		
2002	Nicole Bell	University of Wisconsin – Platteville	
2002	Matthew Vanden Boogart	University of Wisconsin – Madison	
2002	Matt Crouse	Ball State University	
2002	Jayne Steffek	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh	
2002	Jeremy Johnston	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh	
2002	Erin Childers	Millikin University	
2002	James Tobin	Ball State University	
		Rose-Hulman Institute of	
2002	Kenneth Patricio	Technology	
2003	Brianna Smith	University of Wisconsin – Stout	
2003	Jenni Muras	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse	
2003	Marcus Weemes	University of Michigan	
2003	Katie Wiese	Ball State University	
2003	Thomas Bertram	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh	
		University of Wisconsin –	
2003	Katie Wolff	Milwaukee	
2003	Ryan Sawyer	University of Guelph	
2003	Amanda Bush	University of Michigan	
2004	Jason Broomfield	Eastern Michigan University	
2004	Linda Harvey	Central Michigan University	
2004	Chad Gregg	Ball State University	
		Southern Illinois University	
2004	Joe Robinson	Carbondale	
000.4	Tama Tungla ava II a	University of Wisconsin –	
2004	Terry Tumbarello	Whitewater	
2004	Stephen Swieton	Marquette University	
2004	David Rosenberg	Loyola University – Chicago	

2004	Nick Larison	Ball State University	
2005	Stacy Smith	Loyola University – Chicago	
2005	April Bennett	Michigan State University	
2005	Emily Ascher	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	
2005	Christina Aichele	Northern Illinois University	
2005	Ty Krueger	Grand Valley State University	
2005	Jessie Schuman	Marquette University	
2006	Mickey Collins	University of Illinois – Chicago	
2006	Marcus Weemes	University of Michigan	
2006	Katie Weise	Ball State University	
2007	January Boten	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	
2007	Joe Lasley	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	
2009	Alex Straley	Saginaw Valley State University	
2009	Ashley Ross	University of Illinois – Chicago	
2009	Joe Balogh	Western Illinois University	
2009	Hannah Rosenthal	University of Wisconsin – Stout	
2009	Lauren Mackey	Illinois State University	
2009	Andrew Bell	University of Windsor	
2009	Caitlin Wozniak	Central Michigan University	
2009	Travis Schilla	Ball State University	
2010	Mike Russell	North Central College	
2010	Jeremy Homolka	Western Illinois University	
2010	John McGreal	University of St. Francis	
2010	Daryl Richard Lawrence	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse	
2010	Katie Klco	Saginaw Valley State University	
2010	Christy Bergen	Marquette University	
2010	Trey King	University of Wisconsin – Stout	
2010	Stacy Said	Ball State University	
2011	Brett Bucholz	Western Illinois University	
2011	Abbas Hill	Purdue University Calumet	
2011	Kelsie Bolz	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse	
2011	Ricky Schimka	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	
2011	Ana Sniderhan	University of Guelph	
2011	Meagan Murphy	Ball State University	
2011	Joey Koehn	Saginaw Valley State University	
2011	Tegan Moersfelder	University of Wisconsin – Stout	
2012	Josh Lemieux	Ball State University	
2012	Josh Baker	Carthage College	
2012	Nikki Robinette	University of Illinois at Chicago	
2012	Jacob Crosetto	University of Illinois at Springfield	

2012	Katie Regan	Western Michigan University	
2012	Willie Jolly	Marquette University	
2012	Jenna Decker	Western Illinois University	
2013	Caitlin O'Hara	University of Illinois at Chicago	
2013	Brendan Miller	Grand Valley State University	
2013	Joey Koehn	Saginaw Valley State University	
2013	Kayla Slade	University of Guelph	
2013	Andrew Haugen	University of Wisconsin – Green Bay	
2013	Shelby Van Sambeek	University of Wisconsin – Stout	
2013	Rebekah Nielsen	New York University	
2013	Abby Howe	University of Oklahoma	
2014	Scott Cooke	Central Michigan University	
2014	Brett Bucholz	Western Illinois University	
2014	Jacob Crosetto	University of Illinois Springfield	
2014	Andrew Haugen	University of Wisconsin – Green Bay	
2014	Abbas Hill	Central Michigan University	
		University of Wisconsin –	
2014	Becky Wintringer	Whitewater	
2014	Levi Campbell	Western Illinois University	
2014	Izzy Wilson	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh	
2015	Kirsten Hauge	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	
2015	Stacy Oliver-Sikorski	Lake Forest College	
2015	Jess Robinson	Indiana State University	
2015	Alexis Hill	Western Illinois University	
2015	Leah Boehle	Indiana University-Purdue University Indianapolis	
2015	Adam Novotny	University of Wisconsin – Green Bay	
2015	Tyler Black	University of Guelph	
2015	Jacob Crosetto	University of Illinois Springfield	
2015	Andrew Haugen	University of Wisconsin – Green Bay	
2016	Matt Hermenau	University of Delaware	
2016	Rebecca Tomasek	Saginaw Valley State University	
2016	William Trahan	Central Michigan University	
2016	Julie Goodwin	Indiana State University	
2016	Geoffrey Koester	Indiana State University	
2016	Elliott Hendrick	Indiana University-Purdue University Indianapolis	
2016	Kathie Wilson	Indiana University-Purdue University Indianapolis	
2016	Haylie Chamarro	Saginaw Valley State University	

2016	Jonathan Bowman	Grand Valley State University
		Southern Illinois University –
2017	Luke Molen	Edwardsville
2017	Tim Nickels	Oakland University
2017	Dan Hill	Saginaw Valley State University
2017	Jennifer Bannon	Purdue University
2017	Pedro Marin	Saginaw Valley State University
2017	Ben Klinker	Purdue University
2017	Kathie Wilson	Indiana University-Purdue University Indianapolis
2017	Dan Hill	Oakland University
2017	Emmi Infante	University of Wisconsin – River Falls
2018	Ashley Murdock	Saginaw Valley State University
2018	Rebecca Yeh	Indiana University-Purdue University Indianapolis
2018	Charlotte Coberley	Eastern Michigan University
2018	Becky VanWychen	University of Wisconsin – River Falls
2018	Jennifer Bannon	Purdue University
2018	Mitchell Schaekel	Grand Valley State University
2018	Alice Dahlka	Oakland University
2019	Zachary Smith	Michigan Technological University
2019	Rachel Jones	Michigan Technological University
2019	Dr. Brian Moffitt	University of Illinois at Urbana- Champaign
2019	Jaie Jones	Central Michigan University
2019	Ashlyn Straka	University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point
2019	Cassie Govert	Indiana University - Bloomington
2019	Zoie Hancock	Indiana University Bloomington
2020	Allison Norman	Ball State University
2020	Katherine Hahn-Boisvert	Northern Illinois University
2020	Nicole Pacewic	Northern Illinois University
		Indiana University – Purdue
2020	Zach Cramer	University Indianapolis
2020	Greyson Lawler	Oakland University
2020	Rebecca Yeh	University of Illinois at Urbana- Champaign
2020	Zack Mroz	Grand Valley State University
2020	Rachel Jones	Michigan Technological University
2020	Brooke Byrd	Indiana University Purdue University Indianapolis

## Regional Award Recipients

2020	Anna Browne	Michigan Technological University
2021	Abby Schnable	Loyola University Chicago
2021	James Langsford	Michigan Technological University
2021	Gabby Flynn	Wayne State University
2021	Bradford Peace	Ball State University
2021	Pedro Marin	Oakland University
2021	June Cooper	Ball State University
2022	Kaylee Hall	Oakland University
2022	Alyssa Ewell	Michigan State University
2022	Zac Birch	Northern Illinois University
2022	Shavonn Nowlin	Saint Xavier University
2022	Jackie Weisenfelder	Oakland University
2022	Ryan Moore	Eastern Illinois University
2022	Meg Stegall	Indiana State University
2022	Emma Davis	Indiana State University
2023	Parrama Chouhan	University Illinois Chicago
2023	Jordan Schrom	University Wisconsin – Stevens Point
2023	Sean Sheptoski	Ball State University
2024	Benjamin Drake	Eastern Illinois University
2024	Jordan Rouse	Western Illinois University
2024	Marti Wein	Butler University
2024	Cameron Locherie	Michigan State University
2024	Bradford Peace	Ball State University

#### **Golden MOWII Pins**

YEAR	AWARDED BY	1	2	3
2013	ADFA, Brendan	Jacob Crosetto,	Karlee Keiper,	Kayla Slade,
	Miller	University of	Grand Valley	University of
		Illinois Springfield	State University	Guelph
2013	AD-NRHH, Joey	Nicole Mitchell,	Alex Straley,	Chris Kennedy,
	Koehn	University of	University of	SWACURH RCC
		Wisconsin –	British Columbia	of Records and
		Platteville		Technology
2013	RCC-CD,	Lindsey	Kat Dennehy,	Janell Kelsaw,
	Francis	Spencer,	Indiana	Indiana
	Henderson	Indiana	University-	University-
		University-	Purdue	Purdue
		Purdue	University	University
		University	Indianapolis	Indianapolis
		Indianapolis	'	,
2013	MI-RCC,	Chris Eimerman,	Abbas Hill,	
	Christina	Western	Central	
	Newman	Michigan	Michigan	
		University	University	
2013	ON-RCC, Kayla	Jon Dougherty,	Andrew	Joey Koehn,
	Slade	University of	Haugen,	Saginaw Valley
		Guelph	University of	State University
		·	Wisconsin –	,
			Green Bay	
2013	WI-RCC,	Becky	Kayla	Kelly Beall,
	Andrew	Wintringer,	Macintosh,	University of
	Haugen	University of	University of	Wisconsin – La
		Wisconsin –	Wisconsin –	Crosse
		Whitewater	Whitewater	
2013	IN-RCC, Ryan	Carson Cross,	Hana Horton,	Ashley Eastman,
	Cole	Northern Illinois	Indiana	Ball State
		University	University	University
			Bloomington	,
2013	Parliamentarian,	Shelby Van	Sarah Hoffman,	Josh Miller,
	Julia Heck	Sambeek,	University of	University of
		University of	Wisconsin –	Wisconsin –
		Wisconsin –	Stout	Stout
		Stout		
2013	Advisor,	Adam Schwarz,	Ricky Schimka,	Scott Cooke,
	Christina	Florida Atlantic	University of	Central
	Aichele	University	Wisconsin – Eau	Michigan
		,	Claire	University
2013	Advisor, Abbas	Na-Jee Harris,	Brenda Hunt,	Joey Koehn,
	Hill	Purdue	Purdue	Saginaw Valley
				State University
2013	Cole  Parliamentarian, Julia Heck  Advisor, Christina Aichele  Advisor, Abbas	Whitewater Carson Cross, Northern Illinois University  Shelby Van Sambeek, University of Wisconsin – Stout  Adam Schwarz, Florida Atlantic University  Na-Jee Harris,	Whitewater Hana Horton, Indiana University Bloomington Sarah Hoffman, University of Wisconsin – Stout  Ricky Schimka, University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire Brenda Hunt,	Ashley Eastman Ball State University  Josh Miller, University of Wisconsin – Stout  Scott Cooke, Central Michigan University Joey Koehn, Saginaw Valley

		University	University	
		Calumet	Calumet	
2014	ADFA, Jacob	Christina	D'Andra	Jaimmie Koss,
2014	Crosetto	Aichele,	Sanders,	Saginaw Valley
	Closello	NACURH CRC	Michigan State	State University
		NACUKH CKC	University	3idle university
2014	AD-NRHH,	Haylie	Haley, University	Matt Dela Cruz,
2014	AD-INKHH, Andrew	Chamarro,	of Wisconsin –	
			Milwaukee	University of
	Haugen	Saginaw Valley	Milwaukee	Illinois at
2014	MI DCC Karloo	State University	Dachal	Chicago
2014	MI RCC, Karlee	Kellie Howe,	Rachel	Leah Boehle,
	Keiper	Grand Valley	Hedinger, Ball	Indiana
		State University	State University	University-
				Purdue
				University
2014	MI DCC Pooler	Prian Issaha	Eric Cibovogus	Indianapolis Bill Lenarz,
2014	WI RCC, Becky	Brian Jacobs, Marquette	Eric Giboyeaux, Purdue	·
	Wintringer	•		University of
		University NCC	University	Wisconsin –
2014	IL RCC, Kevin	Kaylon Layris	Calumet NCC	River Falls
2014	Catlin	Kaylen Lewis, DePaul	Ashley Stegall, Southern Illinois	Tim Reardanz,
	Callin			Illinois Wesleyan
		University	University Carbondale	University
2014	IN DCC Lindsov	Elliatt Handrick		Chaz
2014	IN RCC, Lindsey	Elliott Hendrick,	Tyler Noragon, Ball State	
	Spencer	Indiana University		Rhoutsang, Indiana
		University- Purdue	University	University-
		University		Purdue
		•		
		Indianapolis		University
2014	Parliamentarian,	Johny Kyyon	Kovin Catlin II	Indianapolis
2014	Sammi Stelzl	Jenny Kwon,	Kevin Catlin, IL	Tyler Black, University of
	Summi steizi	NIC	RCC	,
2014	Advisor, Abbas	Ian Philbrick,	Justin Schuch,	Guelph Michele
2014	Hill	Saginaw Valley	Southern Illinois	Gunkelman,
	1 1111	State University,	University	Saginaw Valley
		GLACURH No	Carbondale,	State University,
		Frills 2014	New ART	former
		Advisor	Coordinator,	GLACURH ART
		AUVISUI	Former Chair of	Coordinator
			GLACUHO	Coordinator
			Contemporary	
			Issues	
			Committee	
			Committee	

2015	ADFA, Jacob Crosetto	Jess Robinson, GLACURH 2014 Conference Co- Advisor	Danielle Melidona, NACURH Associate for Administration	Julie Goodwin, Associate Director for Finance and Administration elect
2015	AD-NRHH, Matt Dela Cruz	Jen O'Brien, IACURH NRHH Advisor	Geoffrey Koester, AD- NRHH Elect	Courtney Gross, Southern Illinois University Edwardsville, NRHH CC
2015	MI RCC D'Andra Sanders	Rachel Hedinger, Ball State University NCC	Amanda Hohly- Seng, Michigan State University	
2015	ON RCC, Kate Tessier	Andrew Haugen, Director, University of Wisconsin – Green Bay	Tyler Black, University of Guelph NCC	Nicole Dalli, University of Guelph
2015	WI RCC, Christina Knowlton	Alexis Hill, Bidding & Awards elect	Jeremy Grachan, University of St. Francis NCC	Julie Zsido, University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point RHA Advisor
2015	IL RCC, Ashley Stegall	Kayla Garrett, Ferris State University NCC	Elina Savoie, Southern Illinois University Advisor	Christina Knowlton, University of Wisconsin – Steven Point
2015	IN RCC, Elliott Hendrick	Sara Dickey, Indiana University- Purdue University Indianapolis On- Campus Advisor	Eric Giboyeaux, Purdue University Calumet	Kellie Howe, Grand Valley State University
2015	Parliamentarian, Kirsten Hauge	Quincy Chapman, University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire Advisor	Melinda Daniels, University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire/Western Illinois University	Kat Kane, University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire Advisor
2015	Advisor, Abbas HIII	Stacy Oliver- Sikorski,	Nathan Tomson, Associate Director	Michelle Veith, Associate Director

		GLACUHO Past President	Residence Life Central	Residence Life Central
		Tresidetii	Michigan University	Michigan University
2015	Tim Reardanz, No Frills Conference Chair	Doug Meyer, No Frills 2015 Advisor	Kirstie Robinette, Northern Illinois University NCC	Genyl Rufino, Illinois Wesleyan University
2016	Julie Goodwin, ADAF	Kathie Wilson, Indiana University- Purdue University Indianapolis NCC	Geoffrey Koester, AD- NRHH	Colton White, NIC Coordinating Officer for Technology
2016	Geoffrey Koester, AD- NRHH	Kaitlyn Ickes, Indiana State University, NCC	Corey Patterson, Kent State University	Tim Nickels, Interim AD- NRHH
2016	Alexis Hill, CO for Bidding and Awards	John Biernbaum, Western Illinois University	Destiny Poe, Western Illinois University	Justin Shuh, Western Illinois University
2016	Dan Hill, CO for Outreach and Special Projects	Nabeeha Hussain, University of Illinois – Chicago	Jessica Conklin, University of Wisconsin – River Falls	Adam Ciampaglio, Arizona State University – Tempe
2016	Billy Trahan, CO for Training & Member Resources	Allan Cramer, Central Michigan Unviersity	Jasmine Kaur, University of Guelph, NCC	Darlene Bronco, of On Campus Marketing (OCM)
2016	Kellie Howe, CO for Technology	Tyler Ellsworth, Michigan State University	Dexter Earney, Grand Valley State University	Kayla Garrett, Ferris State University NCC
2016	Kirstie Robinette, Parliamentarian	Alyson Cole, Northern Illinois University	Sara Kennedy, Eastern Illinois University	Patty Martinez, Northern Illinois University
2016	Abbas Hill, Advisor	Ashley Watters, Saginaw Valley State University	Dan Hill, Saginaw Valley State University	Nathan Tack, Old Dominion University
2016	Rebecca Tomasek & Tiffany Johnson, Regional Conference Chairs	Mark Maliskey, Saginaw Valley State University	Ashley Murdock, Saginaw Valley State University	Alissa Rhode, Saginaw Valley State University

2016	Marie Prevost, Regional Business Conference Chair	-	-	-
2017	Kathie Wilson, ADAF	Emily Wang, Grand Valley State University	Rebecca Yeh, Indiana University- Purdue University Indianapolis	Rachel Ewell, Marquette University
2017	Tim Nickels, AD- NRHH	Cassie Govert, Indiana University- Purdue University Indianapolis	I Younan An, Northern Illinois University	Lena Schwallenberg, University of Florida
2017	Jessi Conklin	Kiyla DeVoss, Eastern Illinois University	Becky Vanwychen, University of Wisconsin – River Falls	Shayla Watson, Western Michigan University
2017	Kayla Garrett	Evelyn Kosalka, University of Nebraska – Lincoln	Joseph Dever, Wayne State University	Alice Dahlka, Oakland University
2017	Pedro Marin	-	Max McCarthy, University of Wisconsin – Whitewater	
2017	Billy Trahan	Kelcie McGowan, Grand Valley State University	Jasmine Alvarado, Central Michigan University	Holly Loberg, Wynona State University
2017	Abbas Hill	Rachel Rasmussen, Marquette University	Sarah Kirkpatrick, Southern Illinois University – Edwardsville	Christina Aichele, University of Wisconsin – Whitewater
2017	Jonathan Bowman	Jacqueline Mellish, University of Windsor	Kimmy Berry, Grand Valley State University	Brooklyn Golnick, Grand Valley State University
2017	Luke Molen	Elizabeth Albrecht,	Tom Potoski, Southern Illinois	Jantzen Rosalez, Southern Illinois

	T		T	
		Southern Illinois	University –	University –
		University –	Edwardsville	Edwardsville
		Edwardsville		
2017	Emmi Infante	Allyson Plattner,	Theresa	Glory Melotte,
	and Emily Faivre	University of	Luensmann,	University of
	,	Wisconsin – La	University of	Wisconsin – La
		Crosse	Wisconsin – La	Crosse
			Crosse	
2017–2018	Becky	Mitchell	Allison Gibson,	Howard McKee,
2017 2010	VanWychen	Schaekel.	Marquette	University of
	Variviyeriori	Grand Valley	University	Wisconsin –
		State University	Offiversity	River Falls
2017–2018	Cassie Govert	Tim Nickels,	Christine Parola,	lan Snyder,
2017-2010	Cussie Govern	Ferris State	University of	University of
			Delaware	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
0017 0010	Aliaa Dalallaa	University		Pittsburgh
2017–2018	Alice Dahlka	Vivi Rubles,	Rick Cazzato,	Skylar Tolfree,
		Oakland	Jr., Truman State	Oakland
		University	University	University
2017–2018	Charlotte	Nicole Griffith,	Becky Janes,	Julie Goodwin,
	Coberley	Eastern	Eastern	Eastern
		Michigan	Michigan	Michigan
		University	University	University
2017–2018	Ashley Murdock	Mustafa Anwar,	Jamie Franklin,	Charlie Ferens,
		Indiana State	Saginaw Valley	Saginaw Valley
		University	State University	State University
2017–2018	Max McCarthy	Christina	Tim Drays,	Cassie Govert,
		Aichele, Illinois	University of	Indiana
		Institute of	Wisconsin –	University –
		Technology	Whitewater	Bloomington
2017–2018	Mitchell	Nicole Pacewic,	Ellie Lubbers,	Becky
	Schaekel	Northern Illinois	Grand Valley	VanWychen,
		University	State University	University of
		,	0.0.0	Wisconsin –
				River Falls
2017–2018	Dr. Brian Moffitt	Elizabeth	_	-
2017 2010	Di. Bridii Wollin	Stafford,		
		University of		
		Wisconsin –		
		Parkside		
2018–2019	Cassie Govert	Joey Calvillo,	Gregory Vacc	Zoie Hancock,
2010-2019	Cussie Goveri	·	Gregory Vass	Indiana
		Butler University		
				University –
0010 0010	AP. D. I			Bloomington
2018–2019	Alice Dahlka	Jenna Johnston,	James Fricke,	Kaytriauna Farr,
		Oakland	Indiana	Marquette
		University		University

			University	
			University –	
2018–2019	Allison Gibson	Nicole Dalli,	Bloomington	
2010-2017	Allison Gibson	Marquette	_	-
		University		
2018–2019	Mitchell	Mustafa	Christine Parola,	Cassie Govert,
2010-2017	Schaekel	Mustafa,	University of	Indiana
	SCHOOKEI	Indiana State	Delaware	University –
		University	Dolaware	Bloomington
2018–2019	Nicole Pacewic	Charle Cherry,	Josh	Nicole Walker,
2010 2017	THEORET GEOVIC	Northern Illinois	Hutchinson,	University of
		University	Northern Illinois	Guelph
		OTHVCISHY	University	Occipii
2018–2019	Rachael Switzer	Julie Zsido,	Lori Develice	Ellen Lang,
2010 2017	110011010111201	University of	Collins,	University of
		Wisconsin –	University of	Wisconsin –
		Stevens Point	Wisconsin –	Oshkosh
			Oshkosh	
2018–2019	Rebecca Yeh	Erica Njoku,	Kaelin Lynott,	Rodrina Moore,
		Indiana	Shippensburg	Indiana
		University-	University	University-
		Purdue		Purdue
		University		University
		Indianapolis		Indianapolis
2018–2019	Dan Hill	Anthony	Emme Molino,	Tori Valvo,
		Webster,	Oakland	Oakland
		Oakland	University	University
		University		
2018–2019	Zachary Smith	Rachel Jones,	James	Travis Pierce,
		Michigan	Langsford,	Michigan
		Technological	Michigan	Technological
		University	Technological	University
0010 0015	D D	. 0:5:	University	
2018–2019	Dr. Brian Moffitt	Jen O'Brien,	Rachel Jones,	Ana Bermeo,
		Arizona State	Michigan	University of
		University	Technological	Illinois at
			University	Urbana-
0010 0000	7 1 - 1 - 1	7 a a la C la a a	Dra alsa Diri ::	Champaign
2019–2020	Zack Mroz	Zach Oborne,	Brooke Pruitt,	Katie
		Grand Valley	Indiana	Westermeyer,
		State University	University – Purdue	University of
				lowa
			University	
			Indianapolis	

2019–2020 Rebecca Yeh Zack Mroz, Princess Day	vis, Ashley Smith,
Grand Valley University of	-
State University Wisconsin	I
Milwaukee	
2019–2020 Zachary Smith Emily Crowel, Greyson Law	
Indiana Oakland	NCO
University – University	1100
Purdue	
University	
Indianapolis	
2019–2020 Nicole Pacewic Rachael Switzer, Gabrielle Flyt	nn, Katherine Hahn-
Purdue Wayne State	
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Northern Illinois
University University	
2019–2020 Gabrielle Flynn Cayla Orns, Ethan Meuc	University
	I
Wayne State University of University Officers University	_
, ,	
Whitewate	
2019–2020 Kayls Keesling Kayla Marie Michael Kin	_
Garrett, Ferris Fashion Institu	
State University of Technology	<i>,</i>
(formerly of E	I
State Univers	
2019–2020 Brooke Pruitt Zach Cramer, Rebecca Ye	.
Indiana University o	I
University – Illinois at	
Purdue Urbana-	University –
	Purdue
University Champaig	Purdue n University
Indianapolis	Purdue n University Indianapolis
Indianapolis 2019–2020 Devin Andersen Lauren Oliver, Nicole Pacev	Purdue n University Indianapolis vic, Ryan Moore,
2019–2020 Devin Andersen Lauren Oliver, Nicole Pacev Eastern Illinois Northern Illin	Purdue n University Indianapolis vic, Ryan Moore, ois Eastern Illinois
2019–2020 Devin Andersen Lauren Oliver, Eastern Illinois University University	Purdue n University Indianapolis vic, Ryan Moore, ois Eastern Illinois University
Indianapolis   2019–2020   Devin Andersen   Lauren Oliver,   Eastern Illinois   University   University   Denise Gow	Purdue  n University Indianapolis  vic, Ryan Moore, ois Eastern Illinois University in, Becca Stein,
2019–2020 Devin Andersen Lauren Oliver, Eastern Illinois University  2019–2020 Zoie Hancock Alexis Bujtas, Indiana Indiana	Purdue  n University Indianapolis  vic, Ryan Moore, ois Eastern Illinois University in, Becca Stein, Indiana
2019–2020 Devin Andersen Lauren Oliver, Eastern Illinois University  2019–2020 Zoie Hancock Alexis Bujtas, Indiana University University University	Purdue  University Indianapolis  vic, Ryan Moore, ois Eastern Illinois University  in, Becca Stein, Indiana University
Indianapolis   2019–2020   Devin Andersen   Lauren Oliver,   Eastern Illinois   University   Bloomington   Bloomington   Element   E	Purdue  Nuiversity Indianapolis  Nic, Ryan Moore, Ois Eastern Illinois University  Indiana University  Nuiversity
Indianapolis   2019–2020   Devin Andersen   Lauren Oliver, Eastern Illinois University   Bloomington   Bloomington   Emmi Infante,   Bradford Pear	Purdue University Indianapolis vic, Ryan Moore, ois Eastern Illinois University in, Becca Stein, Indiana University In Bloomington ce, Sammy Turner,
2019–2020 Devin Andersen Lauren Oliver, Eastern Illinois University  2019–2020 Zoie Hancock Alexis Bujtas, Indiana University Bloomington  2019–2020 Allison Norman Emmi Infante, Ball State	Purdue University Indianapolis vic, Ryan Moore, ois Eastern Illinois University in, Becca Stein, Indiana University Bloomington ce, Sammy Turner, Ball State
Indianapolis   2019–2020   Devin Andersen   Lauren Oliver,   Eastern Illinois   University   Bloomington   Bloomington   Emmi Infante,   Bradford Pear   Ball State   University   Univer	Purdue  n University Indianapolis  vic, Ryan Moore, ois Eastern Illinois University in, Becca Stein, Indiana University n Bloomington ce, Sammy Turner, Ball State University
Indianapolis   2019–2020   Devin Andersen   Lauren Oliver,   Eastern Illinois   University   Bloomington   Bloomington   Emmi Infante,   Bradford Pear   Ball State   University   Univer	Purdue University Indianapolis vic, Ryan Moore, ois Eastern Illinois University in, Becca Stein, Indiana University In Bloomington ce, Sammy Turner, Ball State University an, Zachary Smith,
Indianapolis   Lauren Oliver, Eastern Illinois University   Bloomington   Bloomington   Ball State   University   Univer	Purdue University Indianapolis vic, Ryan Moore, ois Eastern Illinois University in, Becca Stein, Indiana University Bloomington ce, Sammy Turner, Ball State University an, Zachary Smith, Michigan
Indianapolis   2019–2020   Devin Andersen   Lauren Oliver,   Eastern Illinois   University   Bloomington   Bloomington   Emmi Infante,   Bradford Pear   Ball State   University   Univer	Purdue University Indianapolis vic, Ryan Moore, ois Eastern Illinois University in, Becca Stein, Indiana University sh Bloomington ce, Sammy Turner, Ball State University an, Zachary Smith,
Indianapolis   Lauren Oliver,   Eastern Illinois   University   Bloomington   Bloomington   Emmi Infante,   Ball State   University	Purdue University Indianapolis vic, Ryan Moore, ois Eastern Illinois University in, Becca Stein, Indiana University Bloomington ce, Sammy Turner, Ball State University an, Zachary Smith, Michigan
Indianapolis   Lauren Oliver, Eastern Illinois University   Bloomington   Bloomington   Ball State   University   Univer	Purdue  Nuiversity Indianapolis  Nic, Ryan Moore, Ois Eastern Illinois University  Indiana University  Nuiversity Indiana University Indiana Indiana University Indiana
Indianapolis   Lauren Oliver,   Eastern Illinois   University   Bloomington   Bloomington   Emmi Infante,   Ball State   University	Purdue University Indianapolis vic, Ryan Moore, ois Eastern Illinois University in, Becca Stein, Indiana University sn Bloomington ce, Sammy Turner, Ball State University an, Zachary Smith, Michigan Technological University ole, Megan

		Technological University		Northern Illinois University
2020-2021	Ryan Moore	Greta Dieter, Eastern Illinois University	Josh Gostlin, Eastern Illinois University	Devin Andersen, Northern Arizona University
2020-2021	Gabrielle Flynn	Hovhannes Koehler, Wayne State University	Greyson Cox, University of Wisconsin Oshkosh	Dakota Steele, SWACURH
2020-2021	Theresa Dolasinski	Conor Daily, Ball State University	Tea Wheat, Western Illinois University	Alexis Bujtas, Indiana University Bloomington
2020-2021	Jackie Weisenfelder	Bradford Peace, Ball State University	Abby Schnable, Loyola University - Chicago	Ben Drake, Eastern Illinois University
2020-2021	Megan Bednaroski	Katherine Hahn- Boisvert, Northern Illinois University		
2020-2021	Katherine Hahn- Boisvert	Brooke Barnes, Western Illinois University	Alyssa Ewell, Michigan State University	Emily Wolf, Indiana University Purdue University Indianapolis
2020-2021	Ashley Smith	Alexis Bujtas, Indiana University Bloomington	Kylie Tharp, Central Michigan University	Brittany Richmond, Central Michigan University
2020-2021	Anna Browne	Danielle Meirow, Michigan Technological University	Anderson Lind, Michigan Technological University	Katherine Hahn- Boisvert, Northern Illinois University
2020-2021	Abby Schnable	Jackie Weisenfelder, Oakland University	Jake Palmer, Loyola University Chicago	Jesse Payne, Loyola University Chicago
2020-2021	Rachel Jones	Alexandra Marshall, Michigan Technological University	Sean Brown, Michigan Technological University	

2021-2022	Ryan Moore	Dr. Michael Gillespie, Eastern Illinois University	Andres Lopez, University of Illinois Chicago	Ataia Templeton, University of Michigan
2021-2022	Jackie Weisenfelder	Kaylee Hall, Oakland University	Amy Ring Cebelak, Oakland University	Ryan Moore, Eastern Illinois University
2021-2022	Conor Dailey	Sean O'Melia, Ball State University	Greyson Cox, University of Oshkosh	
2021-2022	Ben Drake	June Cooper, Ball State University	Alyssa Ewell, Michigan State University	Wink Winkle, SWACURH
2021-2022	Zach Wilson	Alice Dahlka, Indiana University Purdue University Indianapolis	Jackie Weisenfelder, Oakland University	Ben Drake, Eastern Illinois University
2021-2022	Ataia Templeton	Greyson Cox, University of Wisconsin Oshkosh	Agnes Dunne, University of Michigan	Eric Aiken, University of Michigan
2021-2022	Greyson Cox	Lori Develice Collins, University of Wisconsin Oshkosh	Alyssa Reyes Bolante, University of Wisconsin Oshkosh	Jackie Weisenfelder, Oakland University
2021-2022	June Cooper	Ben Drake, Eastern Illinois University	Syed Waissuin, Eastern Michigan University	Meg Stegall, Indiana State University
2021-2022	Rachel Jones	Pedro Marin, Oakland University	Travis Pierce, Southern Illinois University Carbondale	Jon Schaffer, Southern Illinois University Carbondale
2022-2023	Benjamin Drake	Mack Shields, MACURH Regional Director	Greta Dieter, Western Illinois University	
2022-2023	Zach Wilson	Kelsie Dillard, NACURH Chairperson	Parrama Chouhan, University of Illinois Chicago	

0000 0000	0 5 "			
2022-2023	Connor Dailey	Jen Imel, Ball		
		State University		
2022-2023	Ataia			
0000 0000	Templeton			
2022-2023	Andres Lopez	Chainey		
		(Qianying) Gao,		
		University of		
		Illinois Chicago		
2022-2023	Jade Stone	Dennis Christina,		
		Eastern Illinois		
		University		
2022-2023	Meg Stegal	Emma Davis,	Karissa	Масу
		Indiana State	Baumgartner,	Brandenburg,
		University	Indiana State	Indiana State
			University	University
2022-2023	Parrama	Diana Kuzmyn,	Lesley Pasillas,	Jacque
	Chouhan	University of	University of	Bollinger,
		Illinois Chicago	Illinois Chicago	University of
				Illinois Chicago
2022-2023	Bradford Peace			
2023-2024	Andres Lopez	Jen Kacere,		
		NACURH		
		Conference		
		Resource		
		Consultant		
2023-2024	Parrama	Payton Branson,	Bradford Peace,	Rae Joyce
	Chouhan	NACURH	GLACURH	Baguilat,
		Associate for	Regional	University of
		Engagement	Advisor	Illinois Chicago
2023-2024	Lucy Ade	Parrama		
	,	Chouhan,		
		University of		
		Illinois Chicago		
2023-2024	Jade Stone	<u> </u>		
2023-2024	Emma Davis	Jordan Rouse,	Michaela	
		Western Illinois	Lynch, Indiana	
		University	State University	
2023-2024	Madison	January Boten,	21212 2111 31011	
	Fanning	University of		
	. 3 19	Illinois Urbana		
		Champaign		
2023-2024	Jordan Rouse	Joanna Lee,	Erin Forde,	Isabella Harp,
2020 2027	301301110030	Western Illinois	Western Illinois	Western Illinois
		University	University	University
2023-2024	Cameron	OTHVC13H y	OT II V CI SII Y	OTHVOISHY
2020-2024	Lochrie			
1	LUCITIE	I	1	

## Regional Award Recipients

2023-2024	Bradford Peace	River Boyd, Ball	Travis Hill, Ball	
		State University	State University	
2023-2024	Nick Schiller	Jacque	Scott Cooke,	Win Ye, PACURH
		Bollinger,	SWACURH	Regional
		University of	Regional	Advisor
		Illinois Chicago	Advisor	

# NACURH Involvement NACURH Annual Conferences Hosted in GLACURH

DATES	SCHOOL	THEME	
DAIES	SCHOOL	INEME	CHAIR(S)
	Southern Illinois		
	University		
April 17–19, 1960	Carbondale		
	Southern Illinois		
	University		
1966	Carbondale		
	University of		
	Wisconsin-Stevens	"Keep the Halls	
Aug. 16–20, 1972	Point	Rollin"	Laurie Vogel
	Illinois State	"The Making of	Gary Helton, Sheryl
May 22–26, 1974	University	Resident: 1974"	Mating
	University of		
May 28-June 1,	Wisconsin – Stevens	"Reach Out and	Michael
1975	Point	Touch"	McMenamin
		"A Residence Hall	
May 25–28, 1978	Ball State University	Community"	T.J. Carter
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	University of		
	Wisconsin –		
May 27-30, 1982	Whitewater	"Back to Basics"	Michael Krebs
11101/27 00/1702	***************************************	"B.E.Y.O.N.D	John Maher, Meg
	Central Michigan	Boldly Explore Your	Ricker, Tammy
May 21–24, 1987	University	Own Dimensions"	Zeldam
1VIQ 21 24, 1707	University of	"La Crosse the	ZOIGGITI
	Wisconsin – La	Country for	
May 26-28, 1988	Crosse	NACURH '88"	Christine King
May 23-25, 1997	Ball State University	"Setting the Pace"	Ryan Bos
	University of	UT S. I.a. Fire al V. a	Laws at A.s. at a second
1,4 07 00 1000	Wisconsin – La	"Tune InFind Your	Jared Anderson,
May 27-30, 1999	Crosse	Frequency"	Kate Schulz
	University of		
0007	Wisconsin –		5 !!
2007	Oshkosh	"One Small Step"	Ben Walizer
	Western Illinois		Jeremy Homolka,
May 27-30, 2011	University	"Camp NACURH"	Amy Dolezal
	University of		
May 30-June 2,	Wisconsin – Eau	"Leadership is a	Melinda Daniels,
2014	Claire	Trip"	Zach Ahola
		"Project	
		Leadership: Your	
May 26–29, 2017	Purdue University	New Frontier"	Ben Klinker
		"Much Ado About	-
May 24 28 2023	Rall State University		Sydney Colo
May 26-28, 2023	Ball State University	Leadership''	Sydney Cole

### **NACURH Offices Hosted in GLACURH**

DATES	SCHOOL	OFFICE	DIRECTOR(S)
1975–1976	Eastern Illinois University	NIC	Craig Ullom
			Phil Tripp (75), Mary Lou
1975–1976	Illinois State University	NRHH	Emmerick (76)
1979	University of Illinois	NIC	Mike Inglimo
1982–1983	Eastern Illinois University	NRHH	Mark Hudson
1984	Ball State University	NRHH	Wendy Tommas
	University of Wisconsin –		Joe Candella (84-85),
1984–1987	Whitewater	NIC	Cathy Buyarski (87)
	University of Wisconsin –		
1987–1988	Whitewater	NRHH	Dan Millot
1990–1991	Eastern Michigan University	SAT	Ellen Gold
	University of Wisconsin – Eau		James Martin (95), Bryan
1995–1996	Claire	NRHH	Mueller (96)
			Mishelle Banas (97), James
1997–1998	Western Illinois University	NRHH	Edlen (98)
			Shelly Gorecki (04), Cullen
	University of Wisconsin –		Jackson (05), Kristina Brice
2004–2006	Whitewater	NRHH	(06)
			Matthew Herman (2010-
	University of Wisconsin –		2012), Shelby Van Sambeek
2010–2013	Stout	NSRO	(2012-2013)

**NACURH Award Recipients** 

Year	Award	School	Recipient
	Best Display (Large	Eastern Illinois	•
1975	School)	University	
	,	University of Wisconsin	
1978	School of the Year	– Stevens Point	
		Eastern Illinois	"How to S.C.O.R.E. with
1981	Program of the Year	University	Scholarships"
		University of Wisconsin	
1983	School of the Year	– Whitewater	
	NRHH Chapter of the	University of Wisconsin	
1984	Year	– Whitewater	
	Best Display (Large	Eastern Michigan	
1984	School)	University	
	NRHH Chapter of the		
1986	Year	University of Illinois	
	Best Display (Large	Michigan State	
1987	School)	University	
1987	Regional Display		
	-	University of Wisconsin	"Celebrating Our
1988	Program of the Year	– Whitewater	World! C.O.W.!"
		Western Michigan	
1988	Distinguished Service	University	Jeff Redfield
	Most Spirited (Large	Central Michigan	
1991	School)	University	
	NRHH Chapter of the	Eastern Illinois	
1992	Year	University	
	Hallenbeck Service	Eastern Illinois	
1992	Award	University	Patrick Bradley
	Best Display (Large	Central Michigan	
1992	School)	University	
		University of Illinois –	
1992	Small Groups	Chicago	
	NRHH Chapter of the	University of Wisconsin	
1993	Year	– Eau Claire	
		University of Wisconsin	
1993	Program of the Year	– La Crosse	"Care II Reach"
	Most Spirited (Large	Eastern Michigan	
1993	School)	University	
	Best Display (Large	University of Wisconsin	
1994	School)	– Milwaukee	
1995	School of the Year	DePaul University	
		Western Illinois	
1995	Program of the Year	University	"Tunnel of Oppression"
		Western Illinois	
1996	School of the Year	University	

	NRHH Chapter of the	Eastern Illinois	
1996	Year	University	
	Most Spirited (Small	University of Wisconsin	
1996	School)	– La Crosse	
1997	School of the Year	University of Michigan	
1997	SALT	Ball State University	"It's In the Cards"
	Commitment to	University of Wisconsin	
1997	Diversity	– Eau Claire	
	Best Display (Large	Eastern Michigan	
1997	School)	University	
	Best Banner (Large	University of Wisconsin	
1997	School)	- Milwaukee	
1000	NRHH Chapter of the	University of Wisconsin	
1998	Year	- La Crosse	
1999	Best Display (Large	Northern Illinois	
1777	School)  NRHH Member of the	University University of Illinois –	
2000	Year	Chicago	Dena Van Kuiken
2001	SALT	University of Evansville	Bena van koken
2001	NCC of the Year		Jennifer Wank
2001	NCC of the real	Albion College Grand Valley State	Jennilei Wank
2001	NRHH Case Study	University	
2001	14KHIT Case stoay	Western Illinois	
2002	NACURH Gold Pin	University	Katie Bosio
	NRHH Chapter of the	,	
2003	Year	Ball State University	
	Most Spirited (Small	University of Wisconsin	
2003	School)	– La Crosse	
	Best Banner (Small	University of Wisconsin	
2003	School)	– La Crosse	
	Case Study Honorable	Grand Valley State	
2003	Mention	University	
0000	NIA CUDU C - L-L Di-	University of Wisconsin	Matthew Vanden
2003	NACURH Gold Pin	- Madison	Boogart
2004	Regional Display	Grand Valley State University	
2004	NRHH Member of the	OTHVEISHY	
2004	Year	Ball State University	Katie Wiese
2001	RHA Building Block of	Grand Valley State	Kano moso
2005	the Year	University	
	NRHH Chapter	,	
	Building Block of the	Loyola University –	
2005	Year	Chicago	
2005	NACURH Gold Pin	Ball State University	James Tobin
		University of Wisconsin	
2005	NACURH Gold Pin	– Whitewater	Cullen Jackson

		Western Illinois	
2008	Student of the Year	University	Joseph Balogh
2000	Hallenbeck Service	University of Wisconsin	Joseph Balogn
2009	Award	- La Crosse	Dr. Nick Niklaus
			DI. MICK MIKIGUS
2009	School of the Year	Illinois State University	
0000	NIDIUL D. 'L. I'. D. D. L. I	Western Illinois	
2009	NRHH Building Block	University	
0010	De Live Tile vert	University of Wisconsin	
2010	Best YouTube Video	- Green Bay	
0010	Best Display (Large	Northern Illinois	
2010	School)	University	
0010	Hallenbeck Service	Western Illinois	
2010	Award	University	Tera Monroe
		University of Illinois –	
2010	Distinguished Service	Chicago	Mickey Collins
		University of Wisconsin	Daryl Richard
2010	NACURH Award	- La Crosse	Lawrence
		Western Illinois	
2011	NACURH Gold Pin	University	Jeremy Holmolka
		Western Illinois	
2011	NACURH Gold Pin	University	Tera Monroe
	RHA Building Block	Purdue University	
2011	OTY	Calumet	
2012	NACURH Gold Pin	Marquette University	Caitlin Wozniak
		Saginaw Valley State	
2012	NACURH Gold Pin	University	Alex Straley
		University of Wisconsin	
2013	NACURH Gold Pin	- Stout	Shelby Van Sambeek
		University of Wisconsin	
2013	NACURH Gold Pin	– Eau Claire	Ricky Schimka
		University of Wisconsin	
2014	NACURH Gold Pin	– Whitewater	Christina Aichele
		Southern Illinois	
2014	Advisor of the Year	University Carbondale	Justin Schuch
2015	RHA Building Block	University of Michigan	
	Best Display (Large	,	
2015	School)	Oakland University	
2015	NACURH Gold Pin	Ball State University	Kenneth Hughes
_0.0	NACURH Philanthropy	2 3 0. 0.0.0	1.5
2015	Challenge	Great Lakes Region	
2010	Best Display (Large	2.04. 24.03 (09.01)	
2016	School)	Oakland University	
2018	NACURH Silver Turtle	Oakland University	Alica Dahlka
2010	INACOKO SIIVEI TOHIE	,	Alice Dahlka
2010	NIA CLIDILI Silvior Trivello	University of Wisconsin	May McCarthy
2018	NACURH Silver Turtle	- Whitewater	Max McCarthy
2018	NACURH Silver Turtle	Oakland University	Alice Dahlka

		Indiana University	
		Indiana University –	
2018	Director of the Year	Bloomington Cassie Govert	
2018	NRHH Building Block	Ferris State University	
		University of Illinois at	
2019	NACURH Silver Turtle	Urbana-Champaign	Rebecca Yeh
2019	ADAF of the Year	Oakland University	Alice Dahlka
		Indiana State	
2019	CO of the Year	University	Mitchell Schaekel
2021	CO of the Year	Oakland University	Jackie Weisenfelder
		Northern Illinois	
2021	NACURH Silver Turtle	University	Kat Hahn-Boisvert
2021	ADAF of the Year	Wayne State University	Gabby Flynn
		Southern Illinois	
2022	NACURH Silver Turtle	University Carbondale	Rachel Jones
		University of Wisconsin	
2022	NACURH Silver Turtle	Oshkosh	Greyson Cox
2022	NACURH Silver Turtle	Ball State University	Conor Dailey
2022	ADAF of the Year	Oakland University	Jackie Weisenfelder
		Eastern Illinois	
2022	NACURH Silver Turtle	University	Ben Drake

NACURH Winning OTMs

MO.	YEAR	CATEGORY	SCHOOL	NOMINEE	NOMINATOR
		0.11.200111	University of		AMY
Dec.	2003	Social Program	Wisconsin – Eau Claire	UWEC CRIBS	BOHMAN/EMILY ECK
Jan.	2004	Community	Central Michigan University	WOLDT/EMMON S DREAM DELIGATION	CHRIS MALLORY
Jan.	2004	Educational Program	Ferris State University	UNVEILING THE TRUTH	TODD HEFT
Feb.	2004	Educational Program	Millikin University	A Day of Engagement	Lindsay Senalik
Feb.	2004	Social Program	Ball State University	The Moonlight Bistro / Discoteca	Kelly Hedinger
Mar.	2004	Community	Western Illinois University	North Quad 6/7	Dolly Vinlove
Mar.	2004	Diversity Program	Ball State University	LIFE	Kate Paul and Irene Trapper
Mar.	2004	NCC	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Evan Trad	Jan Boten
Apr.	2004	Educational Program	Ball State University	Police Yourself!	Ryan Miller
May	2004	Community Service Program	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Putnam LoveStock	Jan Boten
May	2004	Organization	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	James C. Martin NRHH Chapter	Leslie Klatt
June	2004	Executive Board Member	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Leslie Klatt	Chad Roehl
July	2004	Diversity Program	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Disability Mixer	Kaye Finne
July	2004	Organization	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	James C. Martin NRHH Chapter	Leslie Klatt
July	2004	Resident Assistant	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Margaret "Kelly" Mc Caughey	Jan Boten
Sept.	2004	Executive Board Member	Grand Valley State University	Teri Gort	Nikki Overway

Oct.	2004	Community Service Program	Ball State University	Support Our Troops Campaign	Megan Scott
Oct.	2004	Diversity Program	Central Michigan University	Love The Genes You're In	Shawna Nordwick
Nov.	2004	Community Service Program	St. Norbert College	Habitat for Humanity Shack-a-thon	Jill Yashinsky
Dec.	2004	Advisor	Marquette University	Jessica Schuman	Philip Jurasinski
Dec.	2004	Organization	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	James C. Martin NRHH	Leslie Klatt & Teri Sisulak
Jan.	2005	Diversity Program	Central Michigan University	Tsunami Relief Dinner	Shawna Nordwick
Feb.	2005	Resident Assistant	Southern Illinois University – Edwardsville	Katie Vogel	Matt Crouse
Feb.	2005	Spotlight	Southern Illinois University – Edwardsville	Linda Ellis	Matt Crouse
Mar.	2005	Organization	University of Illinois – Chicago	Eternal Flames Chapter	Joseph Morgan
Apr.	2005	Community Service Program	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	SOPHS TV-10 Annual Telethon	Gabrielle Siciliano
Apr.	2005	Diversity Program	Saginaw Valley State University	Rainbow Week	Michelle Decker
Apr.	2005	Social Program	Ball State University	Big Noyer Bash	James Tobin
May	2005	Educational Program	Purdue University	Managing Your Credit - Keep More of Your Money!	David Momper
May	2005	Resident Assistant	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Erin Laurila	Leslie Klatt
May	2005	Spotlight	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Jeff Hardy	Sarah Darnall
June	2005	Educational Program	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Leadership Institute	Kristin McLain

June	2005	Organization	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	James C. Martin NRHH	Leslie Klatt
June	2005	Social Program	Southern Illinois University – Edwardsville	GRILLS GONE WILD I AND II	Lindsey Gilmore and Matt Crouse
July	2005	Community Service Program	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Children International: Project Andrea	Kelly Pierce
July	2005	Resident Assistant	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Tunde Olatunji	Jan Boten
July	2005	Spotlight	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Brad Jorum	Gina Livingston
Aug.	2005	Community Service Program	Central Michigan University	Pound Puppies? Calkins Hall's Puppy Mill Rescue	Lisa Yerkie
Aug.	2005	Diversity Program	Central Michigan University	Through the Eyes of Jo	Erin Freelon
Sept.	2005	Spotlight	Saginaw Valley State University	Reginald Blockett	Michelle Decker
Nov.	2005	Organization	St. Norbert College	SNC Habitat for Humanity	Nick Rankin
Nov.	2005	Social Program	Southern Illinois University – Carbondale	Street Smarts	Dustin Hixenbaugh
Dec.	2005	Community	Eastern Michigan University	Best Hall 4th Floor	Lisa Coliadis
Dec.	2005	Educational Program	Michigan State University	Spread The Word	Tom Wolf
Jan.	2006	Diversity Program	Eastern Michigan University	Beyond Words	Lisa Coliadis
Jan.	2006	Resident Assistant	Ball State University	Catherine Bourne	Ryann Bogdon
Jan.	2006	Social Program	Grand Valley State University	The Ultimate Program!	Wendy Wippich
Feb.	2006	Diversity Program	University of Wisconsin – LaCrosse	Re-segregation of 3-Long	Jackie Jambrone

Feb.	2006	Educational Program	Ball State University	Sex, Drugs, and Rock N Roll Week	Angelia Zielke
Mar.	2006	Community	Saginaw Valley State University	Second Year Community	Katie Hicks
Mar.	2006	Community Service Program	Ball State University	Student Action Team's 24 Hours of Service	Adam Hofer
Mar.	2006	Diversity Program	Saginaw Valley State University	Different Strokes for Different Folks	Michelle Decker
Apr.	2006	Executive Board Member	Saginaw Valley State University	Nicholas Tereck	Julie Akright
Apr.	2006	First Year Student	Michigan State University	MARTINA EGERER	Val Erwin
Apr.	2006	Organization	University of Wisconsin – Whitewater	UW-Whitewater NRHH	Mike Mierzwinski
Apr.	2006	Resident Assistant	Marquette University	Matt Jorgenson	Stephen A. Berg
May	2006	Advisor	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Amanda Krier	Jan Boten
May	2006	Community Service Program	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Putnam LoveStock	Kelly McCaughey
June	2006	Executive Board Member	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Emily Langer	Brady Johnson
June	2006	First Year Student	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Alyssa Hollowel	Joseph Lasley
July	2006	Advisor	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Paul Shepherd	Sarah Darnall
July	2006	Community	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	GLACURH Conference Staff	Sarah Darnall
July	2006	First Year Student	Michigan State University	Jeff Canvasser	Val Erwin
July	2006	Resident Assistant	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Kelly Pierce	Eric Highlander
Aug.	2006	Community	University of Wisconsin – River Falls	UW-River Falls Student Custodians	Thomas Vierling

Oct.	2006	Community Service Program	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse	Shave to Save	Jeffrey Wettstein
Oct.	2006	Spotlight	Grand Valley State University	GVSU Department of Public Safety	Jesica Berndt
Nov.	2006	Spotlight	Grand Valley State University	Professor Michael Roskamp (Faculty Fellow)	Jesica Berndt
Dec.	2006	Diversity Program	Ball State University	Diversity in the Holidays	Katie Colip
Dec.	2006	Educational Program	University of Wisconsin – River Falls	I Know What You Did Last Night	Catherine Bollig
Dec.	2006	First Year Student	Central Michigan University	Alex Ash	Katie Quinn
Dec.	2006	Resident Assistant	Marquette University	Jay Hinner	Morgan McCardle
Dec.	2006	Spotlight	University of Wisconsin – River Falls	Richard Trende	Rebecca Peine
Jan.	2007	Spotlight	Ball State University	Steve Smith	Katie Wiese
Mar.	2007	Community Service Program	Ball State University	Student Action Team's 24 Hours of Service	Katie Rada
Ма.	2007	Social Program	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse	Reuter Hall Spa Night	Allison Brummel
June	2007	Social Program	Northern Illinois University	Ice Cream Social	Sarah Roman
July	2007	Advisor	Ball State University	Stacy Said	Travis Schilla
July	2007	Executive Board Member	Ball State University	Megan Veit	Travis Schilla
Sept.	2007	Community Service Program	Marquette University	Dash 4 Cash	Christy Bergen
Sept.	2007	Resident Assistant	University of Wisconsin – Green Bay	Nick Ortlieb	Jessica Knox
Sept.	2007	Social Program	Purdue University	Larger Than Life Football	Jason Ford

Oct.	2007	Advisor	Western Michigan University	Lynnae "E-mail Queen" Stankus	Steve Hanlon
Oct.	2007	Community Service Program	University of Wisconsin – Stout	River Heights Community Playground	Elizabeth Huddleston
Oct.	2007	Educational Program	University of Wisconsin – Stout	Sex and Stiletto's	Jen (Bergevin) Parker
Oct.	2007	First Year Student	Central Michigan University	Caitlin Wozniak	Nichole Crosson
Nov.	2007	Diversity Program	Western Illinois University	Life Size Game of Life	Krista Wiseman
Nov.	2007	Executive Board Member	Ball State University	Travis Schilla	Katie Colip
Dec.	2007	Advisor	Indiana University	Zelideh Martinez- Cabada	Radley Alcantara
Dec.	2007	Community Service Program	Eastern Illinois University	Christmas With The Kids	Keith Darby
Dec.	2007	Diversity Program	University of Wisconsin – River Falls	The Real World Week	Catherine Bollig
Dec.	2007	First Year Student	University of Wisconsin – River Falls	Jamie Renier	Kathryn Oberg
Jan.	2008	Executive Board Member	Southern Illinois University – Edwardsville	Emily Wilken	Emily Kreke
Feb.	2008	Community	Northern Illinois University	Northern Illionis University	Sarah Roman
July	2008	Resident Assistant	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse	Amanda Hefty	Andy Albrecht
Sept.	2008	Community Service Program	Western Illinois University	8th Annual Big Pink Volleyball	Jeremy Homolka
Sept.	2008	Educational Program	University of Illinois – Urbana- Champaign	Busey-Evans Sign Language Club	Aurora Ebert
Oct.	2008	Advisor	Marquette University	Christy Bergen	Tony Bonta
Oct.	2008	Faculty/Staff	University of Wisconsin – Stout	Dr. Diane Klemme	Ashley Sailer

Oct.	2008	First Year Student	Illinois State University	Robert Olivieri	Julie Herold
Feb.	2009	Community	Western Illinois University	IRHA Delegation	Alyssa Horman, Jeremy Homolka
Feb.	2009	Diversity Program	Marquette University	Misconceptions of the Middle East	AB RA Staff
Mar.	2009	Organization	Western Illinois University	Students today leaders forever	WIU Chapter Joy Jones
Apr.	2009	Diversity Program	Eastern Illinois University	Writing on the Wall	Justin Schuch
May	2009	Diversity Program	Western Illinois University	Museum of Change: What is the Media Spoon Feeding	Dustin Downing
May	2009	Resident Assistant	Eastern Illinois University	Erin Wise	Justin Schuch
Aug.	2009	Executive Board Member	University of Illinois – Chicago	Amber Stone	Danelle Kent
Sept.	2009	First Year Student	Purdue University	Joshua Crook	Michael Burgess
Oct.	2009	Advisor	University of Illinois – Urbana- Champaign	Demetrius Gary	January Boten
Oct.	2009	Social Program	Western Illinois University	Higgins Haunted 19	AJ Lutz
Nov.	2009	Resident Assistant	University of Wisconsin – Platteville	Cassi Schreiber	Becky Gerbitz
Dec.	2009	First Year Student	University of Wisconsin – River Falls	Max Dalton	Genevieve Clark
Dec.	2009	Executive Board  Member	Marquette University	Molly Milota	Nikki Krubsack
Jan.	2010	Executive Board Member	Southern Illinois University – Carbondale	Tim Syoen	Anthony Brown
Feb.	2010	Organization	Purdue University	Itasca Service Committee	Natalie Hinant
Feb.	2010	Community Service Program	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse	Drake Hall Man Auction	Aaron Mittelstaedt
Feb.	2010	Residence Life Faculty/Staff	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse	Jeff Wettstein	Chris Durkin

		1			ı
Mar.	2010	Student	Central Michigan University	Courtney Tornga	Steve Vincent
Mar.	2010	Educational Program	Marquette University	Repairers of the Breach: Homeless in Milwaukee	Colin Atkinson
Apr.	2010	First Year Student	University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point	Heidi Flees	Breanna Lind and Katanya Kerkman
Apr.	2010	Educational Program	Marquette University	Send Silence Packing	Allison Reitzner
Aug.	2010	Spotlight	Central Michigan University	Darla, Calkins Hall Custodian	Calkins RAMA Staff
Sept.	2010	Spotlight	Central Michigan University	John Kassuba	Cathy Warner
Oct.	2010	Community Service Program	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse	Strippin' For a Reason	Peri Rank
Oct.	2010	First Year Student	Central Michigan University	Erin Shultz	Jason Vasquez
Oct.	2010	Resident Assistant	Purdue University	Kendra Messer	Kristy Bielak
Nov.	2010	Organization	University of Wisconsin – River Falls	McMillan Hall Council Executive Board	Jenny Druckrey
Nov.	2010	Residential Community	Purdue University	Cary Quadrangle Southwest One	Maxwell Alexander
Jan.	2011	Educational Program	Ball State University	Leadership: The Gleeful Experience Mentor Program	Tyler Sanders
Feb.	2011	Educational Program	Ferris State University	Striving to Achieve Resident Success Conference	Ted DeChane
Feb.	2011	Passive Program	Central Michigan University	Ripple Rangers	Michelle Vermilya
Feb.	2011	Diversity Program	Marquette University	Remove the Blindfold	Melanie O

Feb.	2011	Organization	Marquette University	O'Donnell Hall Council	Colin Atkinson
Feb.	2011	Advisor	Southern Illinois University – Carbondale	Ashley Jackson	Emery Jordan
Mar.	2011	Organization	Southern Illinois University – Edwardsville	Prairie Hall RA Staff	Koby Spiker
Mar.	2011	Residence Life Faculty/Staff	Loyola University Chicago	Timothy Love	Katie Rutkowski
Apr.	2011	Residential Community	Purdue University	The Quatro	Jared Shields
Apr.	2011	Advisor	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh	Maryne Taute	Lori Develice Collins
May	2011	Executive Board Member	Purdue University Calumet	Na-Jee Harris	Abbas Hill
May	2011	Organization	Purdue University Calumet	University Village Hall Council (UVHC)	Abbas Hill
July	2011	Community Service Program	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Meeting of the Minds	Mark Lefeber and Nick Mulholland
Aug.	2011	Educational Program	University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee	East Side Stumble	Zachery Holder
Aug.	2011	Diversity Program	Loyola University Chicago	Promise Flags	Daviree Valazquez
Aug.	2011	First Year Student	Purdue University	Jessica Matus	Kirsten Hall
Sept.	2011	Educational Program	University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee	Virtual House Party	Spencer Benz
Sept.	2011	Student	Eastern Illinois University	Camille Williams	Tania Stanford
Oct.	2011	Educational Program	Western Illinois University	#MyWordsMatt er	Bob Just
Oct.	2011	Community Service Program	Western Illinois University	Big Pink Volleyball	Trent Moore
Oct.	2011	Student	Southern Illinois University – Edwardsville	Crishon Black	Crystal Harris
Nov.	2011	Residential Community	Ferris State University	Clark Hall Community	Duane Roberts Jr.
Nov.	2011	First Year Student	Purdue University	Alex Marz	Kirsten Hall

Dec.	2011	Community Service Program	Augustana College	Operation Christmas Spirit	Lauren Ribando
Jan.	2012	Educational Program	Marquette University	City on a Hill Immersion Experience	Renee Piquette
Jan.	2012	First Year Student	Purdue University	Kris Tupas	Becky Schoen and Natalie Hinant
Jan.	2012	Social Program	Purdue University	The Tarkathlon	Michael Burgess
Jan.	2012	Residence Life Faculty/Staff	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse	Doug Kuenn	Rob Rydeski
Jan.	2012	Residential Community	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse	Drake Hall Community	Lauren Mobley
Feb.	2012	Residential Community	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Leadership Living Learning Community	Cassandra Yonash
Mar.	2012	Community Service Program	Carthage College	ICare for the Homeless and Hungry	Joshua Baker
Mar.	2012	Passive Program	University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee	They Lied	Zachary Holder
Mar.	2012	First Year Student	Southern Illinois University – Edwardsville	Samantha Gilmore	Devon Spaw
Mar.	2012	Advisor	Western Illinois University	Bob Just	Alexis Villasenor
Mar.	2012	Institution Faculty/Staff	Southern Illinois University – Carbondale	Tony Calabrese	Gregory Gierling
Mar.	2012	Diversity Program	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse	Experience War	Sara Schoonover
Apr.	2012	First Year Student	Marquette University	Jessica Sandoval	William Jolly
May	2012	Advisor	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Christopher Pahl	Melinda Daniels
May	2012	Residence Life Faculty/Staff	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Quincy Chapman	Melinda Daniels
May	2012	Student	University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point	Allison Sellers	Tom Bertram

May	2012	Diversity Program	University of Wisconsin –	Identity Balloons	Zachery Holders
June	2012	Passive Program	Milwaukee  University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Eau Claire Summer Fun Club Facebook Page	Melinda Daniels
June	2012	Student	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Zachary Ahola	Melinda Daniels
July	2012	Community Service Program	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Meeting of the Minds	Mark Lefeber
July	2012	Educational Program	University of Wisconsin – Stout	NRHH/RHA Retreat	Sarah Hoffman
July	2012	Resident Assistant	Southern Illinois University – Carbondale	Nicole Carlen	Jac Jewell
Aug.	2012	Residence Life Faculty/Staff	Southern Illinois University – Carbondale	McKenzie Whitaker	Justin Schuch
Aug.	2012	Passive Program	Purdue University	Gotta (Connect With) 'Em All!	Michael Burgess
Aug.	2012	Advisor	Purdue University	Michael Burgess	Samuel Lewis
Sept.	2012	Advisor	Southern Illinois University – Carbondale	Travis Gibler	Justin Schuch
Sept.	2012	Diversity Program	University of Illinois – Urbana- Champaign	Intent vs. Impact	Daniel Quock
Oct.	2012	Advisor	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Maigan Wipfli	Melinda Daniels
Oct.	2012	Institution Faculty/Staff	Central Michigan University	Dr. George E. Ross	Gary Williams
Nov.	2012	Student	University of Wisconsin – Stout	Michael Thunes	Sarah Hoffman
Nov.	2012	First Year Student	Southern Illinois University – Carbondale	Shane Kenealy	Justin Schuch
Nov.	2012	Residential Community	Purdue University	Tarkington Northwest 4	Samuel Lewis

Dec.	2012	First Year	Purdue University	Ryan Lanning	Samuel Lewis
Dec.	2012	Diversity Program	Eastern Illinois University	Words with Friends	Katherine Johnson
Dec.	2012	Spotlight	University of Illinois – Urbana- Champaign	Snyder Hall Social Justice League	Daniel Quock
Dec.	2012	Social Program	University of Illinois – Urbana- Champaign	Dial-a-Carol	Daniel Quock
Jan.	2013	Diversity Program	Southern Illinois University – Carbondale	Where Do I Stand? – Intersectionality Training	Justin Schuch
Jan.	2013	Social Program	Southern Illinois University – Carbondale	Polar Bear Alternative Programs	Jac Jewell
Jan.	2013	Spotlight	Central Michigan University	North BMW Student Crew	Calkins Hall Council
Feb.	2013	Student	Central Michigan University	Erin Shultz	Alyson Cole
Feb.	2013	Institution Faculty/Staff	Central Michigan University	Jessica Parker	Josh Palmer
Mar.	2013	Executive Board Member	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Erin Hanson	Melinda Daniels
Mar.	2013	Residence Life Faculty/Staff	Loyola University Chicago	Joseph Saucedo	Katie Rutkowski
Apr.	2013	Passive Program	St. Norbert College	TOMS One Day Without Shoes: One Hour Without Shoes	Stephanie Villanova
May	2013	Resident Assistant	University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point	Krista Kamke	Tom Bertram
June	2013	Spotlight	Southern Illinois University – Carbondale	Barbara "Basia" Wilas	Justin Schuch
July	2013	Community Service Program	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Meeting of the Minds	Kirsten Hauge
July	2013	Residential Community	Purdue University	Purdue Village	William Culhane

Aug.	2013	Resident Assistant	Purdue University	Dan Cahalan	Samuel Lewis
Aug.	2013	Institution Faculty/Staff	Southern Illinois University – Carbondale	Wendy Weinhold	Gena Stack
Aug.	2013	Community Service Program	Western Illinois University	Mud Volleyball	Sasha Masoomi
Sept.	2013	Diversity Program	University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point	The Devil Wears Stereotypes	Amy Vida
Sept.	2013	Institution Faculty/Staff	Southern Illinois University – Carbondale	Chad Trisler	Justin Schuch
Sept.	2013	Residential Community	Purdue University	7 South Community	Jacob Bezold
Sept.	2013	Organization	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	James C. Martin Chapter of NRHH	Melinda Daniels
Sept.	2013	Community Service Program	Saginaw Valley State University	Relay for Life Colors 5K	Valerie Adams
Oct.	2013	Institution Faculty/Staff	Purdue University	Jerry Peters	Caitlyn Lowry
Nov.	2013	Resident Assistant	Carthage College	Jason Karrels	Tyler Strohl
Nov.	2013	Spotlight	University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point	Justin Lechleiter	Tom Bertram
Nov.	2013	Residence Life Faculty/Staff	Southern Illinois University – Carbondale	Steven Yeagley	Drew Donahoo
Nov.	2013	Student	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Lisa Rettig	Kirstin Hauge
Dec.	2013	Social Program	Purdue University	Pre-Final Pump Up Feast	Michael Monte
Dec.	2013	Community Service Program	Southern Illinois University – Carbondale	End the Hunger Games Food Drive	Justin Schuch
Dec.	2013	Advisor	Purdue University	Brent Ruder	Samuel Lewis
Jan.	2014	Institution Faculty/Staff	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	David Soll	Heather Spray
Jan.	2014	First Year Student	Purdue University	Kate Schoemer	Jessica Smith

Feb.	2014	Resident Assistant	University of Wisconsin – Green Bay	Laura Johnson	Adam Novotny
Mar.	2014	Advisor	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Mackenzie Deffenbaugh	Kirsten Hauge
Apr.	2014	Residence Life Faculty/Staff	University of Wisconsin – Green Bay	Dawn Abernathy	Amy Mauk and Matt Bergeron
Apr.	2014	Executive Board Member	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire	Ron White	Kirsten Hauge
June	2014	Diversity Program	Purdue University	Sweet Dreams	Susan Goley
July	2014	Resident Assistant	Purdue University	Michael Xu	David Wang
Aug.	2014	First Year Student	Saginaw Valley State University	Pedro Marin	Tyler Bradley
Aug.	2014	Residential Community	Purdue University	4 North Community	Maan Banjnaid
Aug.	2014	Social Program	University of Wisconsin – Green Bay	Clue: FOCUS Edition	Amy Mauk
Aug.	2014	Educational Program	Southern Illinois University- Carbondale	Saluki Life Carnival	Gena Stack
Sept.	2014	Educational Program	Purdue University	Robin Williams and Suicide with CAPS	Ryan Ega
Sept.	2014	First Year Student	Purdue University	Samantha Rohrig	Tyler Folk
Dec.	2014	Residential Community	University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point	Third Floor, North Wing, Thompson Hall	Brittney Doll
Dec.	2014	Institutional Faculty/Staff	Marquette University	Mary Pitcher	Jake Wakem
Feb.	2015	Diversity Program	Purdue University	Share Your Story	Shelby Farmer
Mar.	2015	Community Service Program	Marquette University	The Carpenter Climb	Steve Peach
June	2015	Resident Assistant	Indiana State University	Aubree Stebbins	Alex Dresen
July	2015	Residence Life Faculty/ Staff	Indiana State University	ISU Residential Life Summer Staff	Jalen Faith

Sept.	2015	Residence Life Faculty/ Staff	Indiana University- Bloomington	Ben Agan	Holly Davis
Sept.	2015	Resident Assistant	University of Illinois – Chicago	Jon Cura	Andy Ng
Oct.	2015	Advisor	Northern Illinois University	Will Nolan	Jenny Murphy
Dec.	2015	Advisor	Oakland University	Michelle Cecil	Sean Foe
Jan.	2016	Residential Community	Indiana State University	Mills Hall 11 <sup>th</sup> Floor	Jalen Faith
Mar.	2016	Diversity Program	Marquette University	Greater Than One	Jake Wakem
Mar.	2016	Residential Community	University of Wisconsin – River Falls	Crabtree Hall	Emily Ender
Aug.	2016	Residence Life Professional Staff	University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee	Rachael Amick	Joshua Maxwell
Aug.	2016	Diversity Program	Northern Illinois University	Got Privilege?	Brooke Buttacavoli
Aug.	2016	Executive Board Member	Northern Illinois University	Ben Skipor	l Younan An
Sept.	2016	Student Staff Member	Ball State University	Rachel Wildemann	Robbie Williford
Oct.	2016	Student	Saginaw Valley State University	Bailey Brown	Ashley Murdock
Nov.	2016	Student	Saginaw Valley State University	Megan Chirstoson	Ashley Murdock
Nov.	2016	Community Service Program	Marquette University	The Great Bayanihan	Mustafa Anwar and Angela Masajo
Dec.	2016	Spotlight	University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee	South Tower Custodial Staff	Paul Dixon
Dec.	2016	Student	Northern Illinois University	Nicholas Filippo	Brant Beland
Dec.	2016	Advisor	Northern Illinois University	Rebecca Borowiak	Brant Beland
Jan.	2017	Residence Life Professional Staff	Marquette University	Tom Nass	Mustafa Anwar
Jan.	2017	Educational Program	University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee	Six Weeks of Success Challenge	Eve Cusack

Feb.	2017	Resident Assistant	Northern Illinois University	Mitchell Huftalin	l Younan An
Feb.	2017	Advisor	University of Wisconsin – River Falls	Erik Heller	Becky VanWychen
Mar.	2017	Student	Indiana University Purdue University Indianapolis	Haily Dick	Emily Crowel
Mar.	2017	Spotlight	University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee	"The Bachelor"	Paul Dixon
Mar.	2017	Passive Program	Northern Illinois University	In the Name of Justice: Crosses for Losses	Brooke Buttacavoli
Apr.	2017	Community Service	Indiana University- Purdue University Indianapolis	cRAve Service	Erica Njoku
Apr.	2017	Organization	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh	Steward Hall Government Executives	Molly Kopplin
July	2017	First Year Student	Northern Illinois University	Brandon Antonio	Brant Beland
July	2017	Student	Northern Illinois University	Drew Bloomquist	Brant Beland
Aug.	2017	Student Staff Member	Northern Illinois University	Brianna McDevitt	Leonard Zongo
Oct.	2017	Passive Program	Purdue University	Hamilton: A College Musical	Matt Higgins
Nov.	2017	Resident Assistant	Indiana University- Purdue University Indianapolis	Natalie Mendez	Rebecca Yeh
Dec.	2017	Residential Community	Ferris State University	Vandercook Hall	Timothy Nickels
Dec.	2017	Passive Program	Ferris State University	Brightest Wishes for Finals	Timothy Nickels
Jan.	2018	Advisor	Ferris State University	Timothy Nickels	Caitlyn Doran
Jan.	2018	Resident Assistant	University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee	Shane Summers	Jessica Nitz

Jan.	2018	Student Staff Member	Western Illinois University	Justin Schuch	Killian Tracey
Feb.	2018	First Year Student	Northern Illinois University	Anne Gonzales	l Younan An
Feb.	2018	Residential Community	University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee	West 2 Floor ASL LLC	Vanessa Kersten
Mar.	2018	Executive Board Member	Oakland University	Vivianna Rubles	Morgan Sumpter
Mar.	2018	First Year Student	Northern Illinois University	Donny Adadmczyck	Jordan Arcilla
Apr.	2018	Resident Assistant	University of Wisconsin – River Falls	Jacob McPherson	Jessica Reagan
Apr.	2018	Passive Program	University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee	In My Shoes	Alyssa Niebuhr
May	2018	First Year Student	University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee	Princess Davis	Rachael Amick
Aug.	2018	Advisor	Ball State University	Brian Stutz	Bradford Peace
Aug.	2018	Organization	Eastern Illinois University	Residence Halls Association	Megan Corder
Sept.	2018	Student Staff Member	Western Illinois University	Nathan Simon	Derek Lahey
Oct.	2018	First Year Student	Western Illinois University	Elizabeth Walton	Tea What
Oct.	2018	Institution Faculty Staff	Marquette University	Dr. John Pustejovsky	Allison Nadenik
Nov.	2018	Diversity Program	University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee	Boxes & Walls	Alyssa Landenberger
Nov.	2018	Spotlight	Central Michigan University	Danielle Horton	Elle Sawyer
Dec.	2018	Executive Board Member	Ball State University	Alyssa Gowan	Bradord Peace
Dec.	2018	Institution Faculty/Staff	University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee	Dorrian Christian	Noah Stevenson
Dec.	2018	Residence Life Professional Staff	University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee	Haley Zangl	Emily Triffic
Apr.	2019	Resident Assistant	University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee	Vanessa Kersten	Blake Boutell and Haley Zangl

Apr.	2019	Residential Community	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh	Donner/Webster Community	Kyra Koehler
May	2019	Resident Assistant	Northern Illinois University	Kendall Winiecki	Brandon Antonio
June	2019	Student Staff Member	Ball State University	Kassi Rawleigh	Bradford Peace
June	2019	Residence Life Professional Staff	Ball State University	Erica Gleason	Bradford Peace
June	2019	Executive Board Member	Ball State University	Leah Padgett	Bradford Peace
June	2019	Advisor	Northern Illinois University	Zac Birch	Brandon Antonio
July	2019	Residence Life Professional Staff	Purdue University	Molli Keller	Rachael Switzer
July	2019	Organization	Northern Illinois University	NIU STEM Outreach	Brandon Antonio
July	2019	Residential Community	Northern Illinois University	Stevenson Towers	Brandon Antonio
July	2019	Executive Board Member	Ball State University	Jackie Weisenfelder	Bradford Peace
July	2019	Advisor	Ball State University	Bradford Peace	Jackie Weisenfelder
Aug.	2019	Student Staff Member	Ball State University	Morgan Rogers	Bradford Peace
Aug.	2019	Social Program	Ball State University	Rock the Halls	Bradford Peace
Aug.	2019	Executive Board Member	Ball State University	Joseph Johnson (JoJo)	Bradford Peace
Aug.	2019	Advisor	Indiana University Bloomington	Jeff Waters	Alexis Bujtas
Sept.	2019	Educational Program	Ball State University	NRHH Leadership Conference	Bradford Peace
Sept.	2019	Student Staff Member	Ball State University	MaKayla Murray	Jackie Weisenfelder
Oct.	2019	Educational Program	Central Michigan University	Solo Cup: Fill'er Up	Jessica Ruby
Oct.	2019	Resident Assistant	University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee	Jake Seuferer	Rachael Amick

Nov.	2019	Residential Community	Central Michigan University	2nd Floor Calkins Hall Movember Team	Kaitlyn Coons
Dec.	2019	Advisor	Indiana University – Purdue University Indianapolis	Zach Cramer	Brooke Pruitt
Jan.	2020	Executive Board Member	Ball State University	Brianna Cole	Bradford Peace
Jan.	2020	Advisor	Ball State University	Emmi Infante	Bradford Peace
Jan.	2020	First Year Student	Carthage College	Lizeth Brito	Emma McLaughlin
Feb.	2020	Student Staff Member	Central Michigan University	Alexandra Terry	Brittany Richmond
Feb.	2020	Residential Community	Purdue University	Tark SE2	Balint Bakondi
Feb.	2020	Institution Faculty/Staff	Marquette University	Juan Martinez	Abigail Dobbins
Mar.	2020	Executive Board Member	Ball State University	Garrett McCracken	-
April	2020	Resident Assistant	Central Michigan University	Faith Ford	-
May	2020	Executive Board Member	Michigan Technological University	Kenzie Baker	Sean Brown
Aug.	2020	Resident Assistant	Michigan Technological University	Charlotte Jenkins	Andres Bratton
Aug.	2020	Social Program	Central Michigan University	Northwest Picnic	Jennifer Kalafut
Sept.	2020	First Year Student	Purdue University	Owen Johnson	Joshua Appleton
Oct.	2020	Resident Assistant	Purdue University	Sarah Peterson	Hannah Fahlsing
Oct.	2020	Residential Community	Marquette University	Floor 15 Carpenter Tower	Grace Schmaling
Dec.	2020	Institution Factulty/Staff	Oakland University	Daniel Kennedy	Kaylee

Jan.	2021	Organization	Ferris State University	Golden Bulldog Chapter of NRHH	Ashley Longtine
Jan.	2021	Educational Program	Purdue University	Plan and Jam	Hannah Fahlsing
Aug.	2023	Organization	Eastern Illinois University	Weller Hall Panther LEADS	
Aug.	2023	Social Program	Eastern Illinois University	Sweet Speed Friending	
Sept.	2023	Service Program	University of Illinois Chicago	Serving Together	
Sept.	2023	Student Staff Member	Ball State University	Ayden Thurnau	
Oct.	2023	Educational Program	Central Michigan University	Spooky SHC- eason	
Oct.	2023	Student	Indiana University Bloomington	Nayeli Arellano	
Oct.	2023	Student Staff Member	Indiana University Bloomington	Lilly O'Shea	
Nov.	2023	Service Program	Southern Illinois University Edwardsville	WHAC Holiday Cards Service Event	
Dec.	2023	Student Staff Member	Ball State University	Makenzie Hershey	
Dec.	2023	Advisor	Indiana University Bloomington	Savanna Klee	
Dec.	2023	Residence Life Professional Staff	Indiana University Bloomington	Angel Faye Thornsbury	
Dec.	2023	Residential Community	Indiana University Bloomington	Civic Leaders Center	

NACURH Positions Held by GLACURH Individuals

YEAR	NAME	POSITION	SCHOOL
ILAN	IVANLE	Vice	3011001
1959–1960	Carol Carson	President/Conference Chair	Southern Illinois University Carbondale
1959–1960	J. Albin Yokie	National Advisor	Southern Illinois University Carbondale
1960–1961	J. Albin Yokie	National Advisor	Southern Illinois University Carbondale
1961–1962	James Petty	Executive Secretariat	Southern Illinois University Carbondale
1961–1962	J. Albin Yokie	National Advisor	Southern Illinois University Carbondale
1962–1963	James Petty	President	Southern Illinois University Carbondale
1962–1963	Ted Tischauser	Treasurer	Southern Illinois University Carbondale
1962–1963	Eric Holliday	Executive Secretariat	Southern Illinois University Carbondale
1962–1963	J. Albin Yokie	National Advisor	Southern Illinois University Carbondale
1963–1964	Howard Bode	Executive Secretariat	Southern Illinois University Carbondale
1963–1964	J. Albin Yokie	National Advisor	Southern Illinois University Carbondale
1964–1965	Marilyn Miabes	Executive Secretariat	Southern Illinois University Carbondale
1964–1965	J. Albin Yokie	National Advisor	Southern Illinois University Carbondale
1965–1966	Marilyn Miabes	Conference Chair	Southern Illinois University Carbondale
1965–1966	J. Albin Yokie	National Advisor	University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee
1966–1967	J. Albin Yokie	National Advisor	University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee
1967–1968	Barb Lewis	2nd Vice President	Illinois State University
1967–1968	J. Albin Yokie	National Advisor	University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee
1968–1969	J. Albin Yokie	National Advisor	University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee
1969–1970	J. Albin Yokie	National Advisor	University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee
1970–1971	J. Albin Yokie	National Advisor	Marquette University
1971–1972	Laurie Vogel	Conference Chair	University of Wisconsin  – Stevens Point

1972–1973	Bob LeVand	President	University of Wisconsin  – Stevens Point
1972–1973	Roger Reisdorf	Vice President	Ferris State College
1972–1973	Gary Helton	Conference Co-Chair	Illinois State University
1972–1973	Sheryl Mating	Conference Co-Chair	Illinois State University
1973–1974	Bob LeVand	President	University of Wisconsin  – Stevens Point
1973–1974	Dick Tosi	Vice President	Ferris State College
1974–1975	Mary Jacqmin	National Chair/Conference Co-Chair	University of Wisconsin  – Stevens Point
1974–1975	Michael McMenamin	Conference Co-Chair	University of Wisconsin  – Stevens Point
1974–1975	Tony Warner	Conference Resource Consultant	Western Illinois University
1974–1975	Craig Ullom	NIC Director	Eastern Illinois University
1974–1975	Phil Tripp	NRHH National Office Director	Illinois State University
1975–1976	Ron Wilson	National Chairperson	
1975–1976	Tony Warner	Conference Resource Consultant	Western Illinois University
1975–1976	Craig Ullom	NIC Director	Eastern Illinois University
1975–1976	Mary Lou Emmerick	NRHH National Office Director	Illinois State University
1976–1977	Mary Jacqmin	Conference Resource Consultant	Western Illinois University
1977–1978	T.J. Carter	Conference Chair	Ball State University
1978–1979	Mike Inglimo	NIC Director	University of Illinois
1980–1981	Deb Lancello	National Chairperson	University of Wisconsin  – Stout
1981–1982	Michael Krebs	Conference Chair	University of Wisconsin  – Whitewater
1981–1982	Mark Hudson	NRHH National Office Director	Eastern Illinois University
1982–1983	Mark Hudson	NRHH National Office Director	Eastern Illinois University
1983–1984	Wendy Tommas	NRHH National Office Director	Ball State University
1983–1984	Joe Candella	NIC Director	University of Wisconsin  – Whitewater
1984–1985	Joe Candella	NIC Director	University of Wisconsin  – Whitewater
1985–1986	Cathy Buyarski	NIC Director	University of Wisconsin – Whitewater

1986–1987	John Maher	Conference Coordinator	Central Michigan University
1986–1987	Cathy Buyarski	NIC Director	University of Wisconsin  – Whitewater
1986–1987	Dan Millot	NRHH National Office Director	University of Wisconsin  – Whitewater
1986–1987	Meg Riker	Conference Coordinator	Central Michigan University
1986–1987	Tammy Zeldam	Conference Coordinator	Central Michigan University
1987–1988	Christine King	Conference Chair	University of Wisconsin  – La Crosse
1987–1988	Judy Spain	National Advisor-Elect	University of Wisconsin  – Stout
1987–1988	Dan Millot	NRHH National Office Director	University of Wisconsin  – Whitewater
1988–1989	Judy Spain	National Advisor	University of Wisconsin  – Stout
1989–1990	Judy Spain	National Advisor	University of Wisconsin  – Stout
1989–1990	Ellen Gold	SAT Director	Eastern Michigan University
1990–1991	Patricia Weeks	Secretary/Treasurer	Milwaukee School of Engineering
1990–1991	Judy Spain	National Advisor	University of Wisconsin  – Stout
1990–1991	Ellen Gold	SAT Director	Eastern Michigan University
1991–1992	Judy Spain	National Advisor	University of Wisconsin  – Stout
1992–1993	Judy Spain	National Advisor	University of Wisconsin- Stout
1993–1994	John Biernbaum	National Chairperson	Eastern Illinois University
1993–1994		Central Michigan University	National Associate for Finance
1993–1994	Judy Spain	National Advisor	University of Wisconsin  – Stout
1994–1995	Rich Ruscitte	National Chairperson	Eastern Illinois University
1994–1995	Karen Salverson	National Associate for Finance	Western Illinois University
1994–1995	Cindy Spencer	Conference Resource Consultant-Elect	Ball State University
1994–1995	James Martin	NRHH National Office Director	University of Wisconsin  – Eau Claire

1995–1996	Cindy Spencer	Conference Resource Consultant	Ball State University
1995–1996	Bryan Mueller	NRHH National Office Director	University of Wisconsin  – Eau Claire
1996–1997	Michelle Moore	National Associate for Administration	Ball State University
1996–1997	Ryan Bos	Conference Chair	Ball State University
1996–1997	Cindy Spencer	Conference Resource Consultant	Ball State University
1996–1997	Mishelle Banas	NRHH National Office Director	Western Illinois University
1997–1998	Jeff Long	National Associate for Administration	Western Illinois University
1997–1998	Matt Bierman	National Associate for Finance	Ball State University
1997–1998	Cindy Spencer	Conference Resource Consultant	Ball State University
1997–1998	James Edlen	NRHH National Office Director	Western Illinois University
1998–1999	Dave O'Brien	National Chairperson	University of Wisconsin  – Madison
1998–1999	Jared Anderson	Conference Co-Chair	University of Wisconsin  – La Crosse
1998–1999	Kate Schulz	Conference Co-Chair	University of Wisconsin  – La Crosse
2001–2002	Katie Bosio	National Associate for Administration	Western Illinois University
2003–2004	Matthew Vanden Boogart	National Chairperson	University of Wisconsin  – Madison
2003–2004	April Stephens	National Associate for Administration	Indiana State University
2003–2004	Shelly Gorecki	NRHH National Office Director	University of Wisconsin  – Whitewater
2004–2005	James Tobin	National Associate for Administration	Ball State University
2004–2005	Cullen Jackson	NRHH National Office Director	University of Wisconsin  -Whitewater
2005–2006	Kristina Brice	NRHH National Office Director	University of Wisconsin  – Whitewater
2008–2009	Daryl Lawrence	National Associate for Administration	University of Wisconsin  – La Crosse
2009–2010	Daryl Lawrence	National Associate for Administration	University of Wisconsin  – La Crosse
2009–2010	Joe Balogh	National Associate for Finance	Western Illinois University
2010–2011	Matthew Herman	NSRO Director	University of Wisconsin – Stout

0011 0010	Alexander Charles	National Associate for	Saginaw Valley State
2011–2012	Alexandra Straley	Administration	University
2011–2012	Alexandra Straley	National Chairperson	Saginaw Valley State University
2011–2012	Matthew Herman	NSRO Director	University of Wisconsin  – Stout
2012–2013	Rick Schimka	NACURH Associate for Finance	University of Wisconsin  – Eau Claire
2012–2013	Shelby Van Sambeek	NSRO Director	University of Wisconsin  – Stout
2013–2014	Joey Koehn	NACURH Associate for NRHH	Saginaw Valley State University
2013–2014	Christina Aichele	NACURH Conference Resource Consultant	University of Wisconsin  – Whitewater
2013–2014	Erin Hanson	NBD Liaison	University of Wisconsin  – Eau Claire
2013–2014	Zach Ahola	Annual Conference Co-Chair	University of Wisconsin  – Eau Claire
2013–2014	Melinda Daniels	Annual Conference Co-Chair	University of Wisconsin  – Eau Claire
2013–2014	Alexis Wong	Annual Conference Finance Chair	University of Wisconsin  – Eau Claire
2014–2015	Kenneth Hughes	NACURH Chairperson	Ball State University
2014–2015	Christina Aichele	NACURH Conference Resource Consultant	University of Wisconsin  – Whitewater
2015–2016	Christina Aichele	NACURH Conference Resource Consultant	University of Wisconsin  – Whitewater
2015–2016	Jacob Crosetto	NACURH Associate for Finance	University of Illinois Springfield
2016–2017	Shannon Mulqueen	NACURH Chairperson	Indiana University – Bloomington
2016–2017	Christina Aichele	NACURH Conference Resource Consultant	University of Wisconsin  – Whitewater
2016–2017	Ben Klinker	Annual Conference Chair	Purdue University
2016–2017	Timothy Nickels	NRHH National Board Parliamentarian	Oakland University
2017–2018	Becky VanWychen	NACURH NRHH Board Parliamentarian	University of Wisconsin  – River Falls
2017–2018	Megan Jimmerson	NACURH Associate for Administration	Loyola University – Chicago
2017–2018	Shannon Mulqueen	Past NACURH Chairperson	Indiana University – Bloomington
2017–2018	Christina Aichele	NACURH Conference Resource Consultant	University of Wisconsin  – Whitewater
2018–2019	Megan Jimmerson	NACURH Chairperson	Loyola University – Chicago

2018–2019	Christina Aichele	NACURH Conference Resource Consultant	Illinois Institute of Technology University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point
2018–2019	Cassie Govert	NACURH Board of Directors Parliamentarian	Indiana University – Bloomington
2018–2019	Mitchell Schaekel	Coordinating Officers Recording Secretary	Indiana State University
2020-2021	Jackie Weisenfelder	Coordinating Officers Recording Secretary	Oakland University
2020-2021	Ryan Moore	First Generation Student Identity Network Chair	Eastern Illinois University
2020-2021	Greyson Cox	NACURH Annual Conference Finance Chair	University of Wisconsin - Oshkosh
2021-2022	Jackie Weisenfelder	NACURH Board of Directors Recording Secretary	Oakland University
2021-2022	Conor Dailey	NACURH NRHH Board of Directors Recording Secretary	Ball State University
2021-2022	Ataia Templeton	First Generation Identity Network Chair	University of Michigan
2022-2023	Zach Wilson	NACURH Board of Directors Recording Secretary	Indiana University – Purdue University Indianapolis
2022-2023	Conor Dailey	NACURH NRHH Board of Directors Recording Secretary	Ball State University
2022-2023	Ataia Templeton	First Generation Identity Network Chair	University of Michigan
2023-2024	Parrama Chouhan	NACURH Board of Directors Recording Secretary	University of Illinois Chicago
2023-2024	Zach Wilson	NACURH Associate for Operations	Ball State University
2023-2024	Conor Dailey	NACURH Associate for NRHH	Ball State University
2023-2024	Payton Branson	NACURH Associate for Engagement	Ball State Unviersity
2023-2024	Rick Cazzato Jr.	NACURH Advisor Retention and Training (ART) Consultant	Northwestern University
2024-2025	Parrama Chouhan	NACURH Associate for Operations	University of Illinois Chicago

2024-2025	Lucy Ade	NACURH Associate for NRHH	Western Illinois University
2024-2025	Rick Cazzato Jr.	NACURH Advisor Retention and Training (ART) Consultant	Northwestern University

Regional Nominations for The Advancement Society

YEAR	NAME	SCHOOL
1974	Peggy McHugh	Illinois State University
1974	Craig Schmitt	Eastern Illinois University
1974	Craig Ullom	Eastern Illinois University
1976	Ron Wilson	Eastern Illinois University
1978	Richard Enochs	Eastern Illinois University
1980	Nick Nicklaus	Ball State University
1981	Michael Coakley	Western Michigan University
1982	Beth Talbert-Burner	Western Michigan University
1702	bein idiberi-buriei	University of Wisconsin –
1982	Karen Cappello	Whitewater
1702	Kareri cappolio	University of Wisconsin – Stevens
1982	Cheri Doine-Jack	Point
		University of Wisconsin –
1982	Nancy Gray	Whitewater
		University of Wisconsin –
1982	John James	Whitewater
		University of Wisconsin –
1982	Mike Krebs	Whitewater
1000		University of Wisconsin –
1982	Karen Prom	Whitewater
1982	Judy Spain	University of Wisconsin – Stout
1983	Valerie Averill	Eastern Illinois University
1983	Mark Hudson	Eastern Illinois University
1983	Steve Klay	Illinois State University
1983	Mary Smith	Eastern Illinois University
1984	Michelle Gilbert	Western Illinois University
		University of Wisconsin –
1984	Jerry Gorby	Whitewater
1984	Marilyn Michal	University of Illinois
1984	Dan Prachar	Illinois State University
1984	Tom Trionfi	Central Michigan University
1985	Patrick Bradley	Eastern Illinois University
		University of Wisconsin –
1985	Chaterine Buyarski	Whitewater
		University of Wisconsin –
1985	Joe Candella	Whitewater
1005	Dave du Carathur d	University of Wisconsin –
1985	Randy Englund	Whitewater
1985	Diana Hensch-Adkins	University of Wisconsin – Whitewater
1985	Cheryl Johnson	University of Wisconsin – Stout

		University of Wisconsin –
1985	Jane Locy	Whitewater
	,	University of Wisconsin –
1985	Helen Ploetz	Whitewater
1985	Jerry Quick	Central Michigan University
1985	Marvin Wells	University of Iowa
1986	Martin Fritz	University of Wisconsin – Stout
1986	George Jennings	Central Michigan University
1986	Penny Jones-Peters	Eastern Illinois University
1986	Ruth Kurinsky	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse
		University of Wisconsin –
1986	Pam Moore	Whitewater
1986	Carolyn Smith	Eastern Illinois University
1986	Garrick Spears	Eastern Illinois University
1987	Harvey Berry	Illinois State University
1987	Louis V. Hencken	Eastern Illinois University
1987	Linda Knasel	Western Michigan University
1987	John Maher	Central Michigan University
1987	Lynn Riker	Central Michigan University
1987	Meg Riker	Central Michigan University
1987	Jay Russell-Schulz	Illinois State University
1987	Donna St. John	Western Michigan University
1987	Tammy Zeldam	Central Michigan University
1988	Kathy Cavins	Western Illinois University
1988	Steve Hopper	Central Michigan University
1988	Chris King	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse
1988	Dennis McNeal	Illinois State University
		University of Wisconsin –
1988	Dan Millot	Whitewater
1000	T	University of Wisconsin –
1988	Troy Moldenhauer	Whitewater
1988	Jeff Redfield	Western Michigan University University of Wisconsin –
1988	Lauri Schoppe-Millot	Whitewater
1989	David Ellerbrock	Illinois State University
1989	Kelly O'Hagan	Western Michigan University
1989	Kurt Trenkle	University of Illinois
1989	Mike Vetter	Western Illinois University
1990	Frederick Harvey	Western Michigan University
1990	Jackie Maynard	Millikin University
1991	John Biernbaum	Eastern Illinois University
1991	Teresa Gibbons	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse
1991	April Handtke	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse
1/71		OTHER PROPERTY OF AMERICAN AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND A

1991	Candice Hull	Wright State University
1991	Dick Koehler	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse
1991	Dorian Sorandel	Eastern Michigan University
1992	Maureen Blair	Illinois State University
1992	Kevin Cannon	Eastern Illinois University
1992	Sandra Gallion	Eastern Illinois University
1992	Dino Martinez	Central Michigan University
1992	Sean McKinney	Eastern Illinois University
1992	Rochelle Roeske	Illinois State University
1992	Mark Shaklee	Eastern Illinois University
		University of Wisconsin –
1992	Dan Siler	Whitewater
1992	Kathleen Touhy	Illinois State University
1993	Larry Christenson	Western Michigan University
1993	Danny DeVito	Central Michigan University
1993	Charlotte Eckhardt	University of Illinois
1993	Sandra Fuller	Central Michigan University
1993	Calvin Gavin	Illinois State University
1993	Lisa Hikes	Eastern Illinois University
1993	Mindy Luczak	Central Michigan University
1993	Julie McMahon	Central Michigan University
1993	Darcy Royster	Eastern Illinois University
1993	Richard Ruscitti	Eastern Illinois University
1993	Troy Schlapkohl	Western Illinois University
1993	Patricia Sepnafski	Eastern Illinois University
1993	Jay T. Silence	Eastern Illinois University
1993	Kevin Sura	Parks College
1993	Ken Wetstein	Eastern Illinois University
1994	Lynette Baer-Drake	Eastern Illinois University
1994	Leslie Barber	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire
1994	Elke Kutschma	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire
1994	James Carl Martin	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire
1994	Brian Mueller	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire
1994	Gregory Post	Northern Illinois University
1994	William Stanard	Central Michigan University
1994	Terry Tumbarello	Eastern Illinois University
1995	Tracy Gendron	University of Wisconsin – Stout
1995	Kelly Hart	Northern Illinois University
1995	Joe Henson	Western Illinois University
1995	Bethany Ann Livengood	Eastern Illinois University
1995	Karen Salverson	Western Illinois University
1995	Andrea Trinklein	Western Illinois University

1996	Jason Anselment	Eastern Illinois University
1996	Scott Behling	University of Wisconsin – Parkside
1996	Barb Busch	Eastern Illinois University
1996	Chauncey Doud	University of Wisconsin – Superior
1996	Michaelle Finch	Central Michigan University
1996	Matthew Garbys	St Norbert College
1996	Vicki Ann Gale	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire
		University of Wisconsin –
1996	Linda Peters	Whitewater
1996	Kristopher Protrafka	Eastern Illinois University
1996	Jay Severson	Purdue University
1996	Cindy Spencer	Ball State University
1996	Jennifer Szemiot	Eastern Illinois University
1997	Michelle Banas	Western Illinois University
1997	Matt Bierman	Western Illinois University
1997	Eric Birko	Central Michigan University
		University of Wisconsin –
1997	Beth Bundy	Whitewater
1997	Ryan Ford	Western Illinois University
1997	Tonya Gibson	Western Illinois University
1997	Anne Marie Hogan	Central Michigan University
1997	Shawn Johnson	Western Illinois University
1997	John Kuelper	Western Illinois University
1997	Jason Matlock	Western Illinois University
1997	Jack Melvin	University of Wisconsin – Platteville
1997	Tera Monroe	Western Illinois University
1997	Trisha Phillips	Central Michigan University
1997	Chris Sligh	Grand Valley State University
1997	Amy Verba	Western Illinois University
100-		University of Wisconsin –
1997	Amy Zander	Whitewater
1998	Karen Chvojka	Central Michigan University
1998	Jessica Lynn Gierach	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire
1998	Thomas Harris	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse
1998	Christy Hounsell	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh
1000	Coott Igoguesist	University of Wisconsin –
1998	Scott Jacquart	Whitewater
1998	Severa Krueger	University of Wisconsin – Stout
1998	Matt Pieper	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire
1998	Tim Wright	Univerity of Michigan
1999	Diana Bierman	Western Illinois University
1999	Sissy Bouchard	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire

		University of Wisconsin –
1999	Joe Burbey	Milwaukee
1999	James Edlen	Western Illinois University
1999	Dana Enger	Western Illinois University
1999	Alicia Flath	Western Illinois University
1999	Ann Marie Gottner	Western Illinois University
1999	Phil Hines	Western Illinois University
1999	Lee Hoedl	Marquette University
1999	George Holman	Western Illinois University
1999	John McBrien	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire
1999	Wendy Peska	Western Illinois University
1999	William Pickett	Ball State University
1999	Sam Spitz	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse
1999	Tim Titler	University of Wisconsin – Green Bay
2000	Carol Bassuener	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse
2000	Peter Brooks	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh
2000	Travis Dodge	St. Norbert College
2000	Brian Faust	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse
		University of Wisconsin –
2000	Robin Jens	Whitewater
2000	Jennifer Krueger	University of Wisconsin – Stout
2000	Heather Krull	St. Norbert College
2000	Steve Matos	Marquette University
2000	Eric Miller	University of Wisconsin – Madison
2000	Thomas Nyman	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse
2000	Barry Olson	Grand Valley State University
2000	Jessica Wickes	Grand Valley State University
0001		University of Wisconsin – Stevens
2001	Amanda Daul	Point
2001	Jim Droste	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh
2001	Sandi Scott Duex	University of Wisconsin – Whitewater
2001	Jana Jeon Boex	University of Wisconsin –
2001	Eric Edwards	Milwaukee
2001	Shane Ferguson	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh
2001	Steven Gilles	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse
		University of Wisconsin – Stevens
2001	Aaron Koepke	Point
2001	Brian Meliska	University of Wisconsin – Platteville
		University of Wisconsin – Stevens
2001	Bob Mosier	Point
2001	Teague O'Mara	Grand Valley State University
2001	Craig Peterson	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh

2001	Brian Schattner	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse
2001	Jennifer Wank	Albion College
2002	David Ahlvers	Carthage College
2002	Nicole Bell	University of Wisconsin – Platteville
		University of Wisconsin –
2002	Kristina Brice	Whitewater
2002	Molly Endres	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse
2002	Lori Gundler	Saint Mary's College
2002	Jason McKean	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh
2002	Jennifer Mercer	Ball State University
		Rose-Hulman Institute of
2002	Kenneth Patricio	Technology
2002	Kristin Prignac	Saint Mary's College
		University of Wisconsin – Stevens
2002	Kevin Reese	Point
2002	Roman Seckel	St. Norbert College
2002	Jim Wessel	University of Wisconsin – Madison
2002	Kristin Wurster	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse
2003	Matt Crouse	Ball State University
2003	Tyler Feldkamp	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh
2003	Jeremy Johnston	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh
2003	Angelia Jones	Ball State University
2003	Aaron B. Lewis	Central Michigan University
2003	Mike Slocum	Ball State University
2003	Jayne Steffek	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh
2003	Jim Strand	Central Michigan University
2004	Kevin Akemann	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh
2004	Thomas Bertram	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh
2004	Mark Conroy	Viterbo University
2004	Erinn Miller	Cardinal Stritch University
2004	Joe Morgan	University of Illinois – Chicago
2004	Brianna Smith	University of Wisconsin – Stout
2004	April Stephens	Indiana State University
2004	James Tobin	Ball State University
2004	Heather Whitmill	Indiana State University
		University of Wisconsin –
2004	Katie Wolff	Milwaukee
2005	Emily Ascher	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire
2005	April Bennett	Michigan State University
2005	Rebecca Eid	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh
2005	Jo Ann Hermanek	University of Illinois – Chicago

		University of Wisconsin –
2005	Cullen Jackson	Whitewater
2005	Nikki Overway	Grand Valley State University
2005	Matthew Vanden Boogard	University of Wisconsin – Madison
2005	Kimberly Vlies	University of Wisconsin – Oshkosh
2006	Jaime Besonen	Northern Illinois University
2006	Lorelei Blancher	Western Illinois University
2006	January Boten	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire
2006	Merry Jo Brandimore	Saginaw Valley State University
2006	Brett Bucholz	Western Illinois University
2006	Kevin Conn	Grand Valley State University
2006	Andrew Harpold	Central Michigan University
2006	Paul Hubinsky	Valparaiso University
2006	Jordan "Scooter" Liethen	University of Wisconsin – River Falls
		University of Wisconsin –
2006	Linda Long	Whitewater
2006	Jenni Muras	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse
0007		Southern Illinois University –
2006	Adam Pallai	Edwardsville
2006	Stacy Ploskonka	Ball State University
2006	Laura Rychalsky	Western Illinois University
2006	Tony Stuettgen	University of Wisconsin – Whitewater
2006	Stephen Swieton	Marquette University
2006	Erica Thompson	Southern Illinois University
2006	Jeff Tyner	Valparaiso University
2010	Hannah Rosenthal	University of Wisconsin – Stout
2010	Jeremy Homolka	Western Illinois University
2010	Christina Savoie	Northern Illinois University
2010	Stacy Said	Ball State University
2010	Jess Knox	University of Wisconsin – Green Bay
2012	Patrick Maloney	
2012	Kayla Slade	University of Guelph
2012	Kelsie Bolz	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse
2012	Abbas Hill	Purdue University Calumet
2012	Rick Schimka	University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire
2013	Scott Cooke	Central Michigan University
2013	Brendan Miller	Grand Valley State University
2013	Joey Koehn	Saginaw Valley State University
2013	Julia Novotny	Eastern Illinois University
2014	Jacob Crosetto	University of Illinois Springfield
2014	Jenna Decker	Western Illinois University

		University of Wisconsin –
2014	Becky Wintringer	Whitewater
	, ,	Indiana University-Purdue University
2014	Lindsey Spencer	Indianapolis
2014	Erin Hanson	University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire
2015	D'Andra Sanders	Michigan State University
2015	Andrew Haugen	University of Wisconsin – Green Bay
2015	Lance Sharp	University of Michigan
2015	Kate Tessier	Central Michigan University
2016	Haylie Chamarro	Saginaw Valley State University
2016	Geoffrey Koester	Indiana State University
2016	William Trahan	Central Michigan University
		Indiana University-Purdue University
2016	Elaine Fleckenstein	Indianapolis
2017	Julie Goodwin	Eastern Michigan University
2017	Daniel Hill	Saginaw Valley State University
2017	Timothy Nickels	Oakland University
		Indiana University-Purdue University
2017	Kathie Wilson	Indianapolis
2018	Vivianna Rubles	Oakland University
2018	Mustafa Mustafa	Indiana State University
2018	Becky VanWychen	University of Wisconsin – River Falls
2018	Ashley Murdock	Saginaw Valley State University
2019	Nicole Dalli	Marquette University
2019	Mitchell Schaekel	Indiana State University
2019	Pedro Marin	Saginaw Valley State University
2019	Zachary Smith	Michigan Technological University
2020	Katherine Hahn-Boisvert	Northern Illinois University
2020	Zack Mroz	Grand Valley State University
2020	Rachael Switzer	Purdue University
		University of Illinois at Urbana-
2020	Rebecca Yeh	Champaign
2021	Lauren Bergholz	Eastern Illinois University
2021	Anna Browne	Michigan Technological University
2021	Jackie Weisenfelder	Oakland University
2021	Abby Schnable	Loyola University - Chicago
2022	Addison Hoekstra	Central Michigan University
2022	Karissa Baumgartner	Indiana State University
2022	Lori Develice Collins	University of Wisconsin Oshkosh
2022	Alexandra Marshall	Michigan Technological University
2023	Benjamin Drake	Eastern Illinois University
		Indiana University - Purdue
2023	Zach Wilson	University Indianapolis

2023	Greta Dieter	Western Illinois University
2023	Claire Schnefke	Purdue University
2024	Jacque Bollinger	University of Illinois Chicago
		University of Wisconsin Stevens
2024	Griffin Dietrich	Point
2024	Ruthie Fischer	Indiana State University
2024	Greyson Lawler	Oakland University